
 
 6/04/19 Page 1 of  4 

 AGENDA 
 OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
 Agriculture Building Board Room • 2800 N. Lincoln • Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 
 Tuesday, June 4, 2019 - 9:30 a.m. 
 
 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll call 
 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
4. Discussion and possible approval of the May 6, 2019 regular meeting minutes. 
 
5. Discussion and possible approval of Claims, Financial Statement and Purchase Card 

Summary (Exhibit #1). 
 

6. Recognition of Commission Employees: 
a. Henry Roye, Abandoned Mine Land Emergency Coordinator, for 30 years of service. 
 

7. Presentation of Commission Agreements (Exhibit #2): 
Discussion and possible approval of the following new agreements: 
a. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Services (OCC-577) to provide funds to conservation districts to 
assist local prescribed burn associations facilitate prescribed fire on private lands.  
 
Discussion and possible approval of the following amended agreement: 

 b. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-387) for the rehabilitation of Sallisaw 
Creek Site 33 in Sequoyah County.  Amendment adds funds to the agreement.  
 
c. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-388) for the rehabilitation of Cottonwood 
Creek Site 54 in Logan County.  Amendment extends the date and adds funds to the 
agreement. 
 

 d. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-377) for the rehabilitation of Upper Black 
Bear Creek Site 62 in Noble County.  Amendment adds funds to the agreement. 

 
e. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-486) – a reimbursable agreement for 
Rehabilitation of Upper Elk Creek Site 23D in North Fork of Red River Conservation 
District. Amendment adds funds to the agreement. 
 
f.  Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-485) for rehabilitation of Upper Elk 
Creek Site 23D in North Fork of Red River Conservation District. Amendment adds funds 
to the agreement. 
 
g. Grand River Dam Authority (OCC-524) to install long-term riparian protection areas in 
the Illinois River Watershed to continue the work begun with the CREP program.  
Amendment extends the date. 
 



 
 6/04/19 Page 2 of  4 

h. Oklahoma Office of Secretary of Energy and Environment (OCC-575) to convey funding 
from the EPA 2019/2020 grant to provide staff support and funding toward implementation 
of Oklahoma’s Comprehensive Nonpoint Source Management Program through assessment, 
planning, education and implementation. Amendment adds the final allocation of funds 
for FY2019/2020. 

 
i. Adair County Conservation District (OCC-151) to provide clerical support for CREP. 
Amendment adds funds to continue the agreement for FY20. 

j. North Caddo Conservation District (OCC-51) to provide office space internet, phone/fax 
for a Water Quality Specialist and the Elk City RCPP Coordinator. Amendment adds funds 
to continue the agreement for FY20. 

k. Creek County Conservation District (OCC-17) to provide office space for the 
Commission’s water quality division, lease management and payment of related rental fees.  
Amendment adds funds to continue the agreement for FY20. 

l. Craig County Conservation District (OCC-431) to provide support of the Neosho Basin 
Watershed RCPP project. Amendment adds funds to continue the agreement for FY20. 

m. Delaware County Conservation District (OCC-21) to provide support for the Spavinaw 
Creek Watershed project and Neosho Basin RCPP project; clerical support, assistance with 
education program, Blue Thumb, postage, telephone, internet connection, office space and 
furniture.  Amendment adds funds to continue the agreement for FY20. 

n. Ottawa County Conservation District (OCC-433) to provide support of the Neosho Basin 
Watershed RCPP Project. Amendment adds funds to continue the agreement for FY20. 

o. Jack Davis (OCC-403) for macroinvertebrate taxonomy and enumeration. Amendment 
adds funds to continue the agreement for FY20. 

p. Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry (OCC-1) for Laboratory 
services. Amendment adds funds to continue the agreement for FY20. 

q. North Fork of Red River Conservation District (OCC-432) to provide support of the Elk 
City Watershed RCPP Project. Amendment adds funds to continue the agreement for 
FY20. 

r. Town of Spiro (OCC-436) to provide support for water quality monitoring in the New 
Spiro Lake Watershed in support of the Natural Resource Conservation Service (NRCS) 
National Water Quality Initiative project. Amendment adds funds to continue the 
agreement for FY20. 

s. Office of Management and Enterprise Services, Real Estate & Leasing Services Division 
(OCC-422) for office space in the Agriculture Building. Amendment adds funds to 
continue the agreement for FY20. 

Discussion and possible approval of the following continued agreements for Fiscal Year 20: 
t. Kansas Department of Agriculture Division of Conservation (OCC-439) to provide 
matching dollars for the Neosho Basin RCPP in the form of state-funded conservation 
practices installed in eligible area and staff support for the program oversight, education, and 
outreach.  



 
 6/04/19 Page 3 of  4 

u. Kansas Forestry Service (OCC-437) to provide support to the KFS for a State Forester 
position who will oversee enrollment of riparian protection agreements in the sub watersheds 
of Grand Lake in Kansas.   

Discussion and possible ratification of the following new agreement: 
v. Oklahoma Office of Homeland Security (OCC-578) to provide continued support for the 
OK Maps Project to support the Central Oklahoma Urban Area Security Initiative using GIS 
data to enhance the OK Spatial Data Infrastructure.  

8. Discussion and possible approval of Out of State Travel Requests (Exhibit #3):  
a. Green Cover Seed – Compost Boot Camp – Bio stimulant strategies for regenerative 
agriculture – June 13, 2019 – Bladen, Nebraska 
 
b. South Central Arc Users Group (SCAUG) – 2019/2020 Planning and Coordination 
Meeting – June 26-28, 2019 – Grapevine, Texas 
 
c. National Association of Conservation Districts - 2019 Summer Conservation Forum – 
August 2-8, 2019 – Santa Fe, New Mexico  
 
d. Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement – OSMRE Technical Training 
Program – NEPA Procedures – August 19-23, 2019 – Denver, Colorado 
 
e. Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement – OSMRE Technical Training 
Program – Historical and Archeological Resources – August 19-23, 2019 – Pittsburg, 
Pennsylvania 
 

9. Discussion and possible approval of Recommendations for Appointment of Conservation 
District Director (Exhibit #4). 
 

10. Discussion and possible approval to declare the candidates in districts where only one 
eligible person filed a Notification and Declaration of Candidacy as elected to Position #3 
(Exhibit #5). 
 

11. Discussion and possible approval to declare Position #3 vacant in conservation districts 
where no one filed for election (Exhibit #6). 
 

12. Review of Conservation District Elections where more than one candidate filed for elected 
position #3 (Exhibit #7). No action required. 
 

13. Discussion of the Commission’s FY2020 Appropriation and Budget. (Exhibit #8)  
 

14. Public Comments 
 
15. New Business 
 
16. Break (at option of the Chair) 
 
17. Partnership Reports: 

a. Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry 



 
 6/04/19 Page 4 of  4 

b. USDA-Natural Resources Conservation Service 
c. Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts 

 
18. Status Reports: 

a. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Members 
b. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Staff 

1. Trey Lam, Executive Director 
2. Shanon Phillips, Water Quality Director 
3. Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Director 
4. Robert Toole, Abandoned Mine Land Program Director 
5. Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Director 
6. Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director 

 
19.  Discussion and possible approval of officers for Fiscal Year 2020.  

20.  Next Meeting: Monday, July 1, 2019, Agriculture Building Board Room, 2800 N.  
     Lincoln Boulevard, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma at 9:30 a.m. 
 
21.  Adjournment 
 

Note:  Following adjournment, a luncheon will be held honoring Mrs. Deanna LeGrand 
for her service to the State as Area IV Conservation Commissioner.   

 



 
 05/06/2019 Page 1 of 6 

 M I N U T E S 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 

The Oklahoma Conservation Commission met Monday, May 6, 2019, in the Agriculture 
Building Conference Room located at 2800 N. Lincoln in Oklahoma City, Oklahoma.  The 
meeting was called to order at 9:30 a.m. by Chair Bill Clark.  He stated this was a regular 
scheduled meeting held in accordance with the Open Meeting Law, Title 25, Oklahoma Statutes, 
Sections 301 and following as amended.  The agenda for this meeting was posted at 1:00 p.m. 
Thursday, May 2, 2019, at the front entrance of the Oklahoma Agriculture Building.  
 
ROLL CALL 

Erin Vandever, Administrative Programs Officer, took roll call and the following members 
were in attendance: 

 
Bill Clark, Jr., Chair, Area 5 Member 
Scotty Herriman, Area 3 Member 
Phil Campbell, Secretary, Area 2 Member 

 
Members Absent: 

Karl Jett, Vice Chair, Area 1 Member 
Deanna LeGrand, Area 4 Member 

 
Others in attendance were: 

Trey Lam, Executive Director 
Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director   
Erin Vandever, Administrative Programs Officer 
Clancy Green, Administrative Programs Officer 
Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Division Director 
Greg Kloxin, Water Quality Division Assistant Director 
Rebecca Bond, Water Quality Division Blue Thumb Director  
Robert Toole, Abandoned Mine Land Division Director 
Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Division Director 
George Moore, Conservation Programs Watershed Technician 
Johnny Pelley, Conservation Programs Watershed Technician 
Gary O’Neill, Natural Resources Conservation Service State Conservationist  
Larry Wright, OACD President  
Nancy Tackett, ODAFF Comptroller 
JanLee Rowlett, ODAFF Legislative Liaison  
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Mr. Bill Clark led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS REGULAR MEETING 

A motion was made by Mr. Herriman and seconded by Mr. Campbell to approve the 
minutes of the April 1, 2019 Commission meeting as written.  Those voting aye were:  Clark, 
Herriman, and Campbell.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried. 



 
 05/06/2019 Page 2 of 6 

 
CLAIMS/FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

Nancy Tackett, Comptroller, presented the claims, purchase card summary and financial 
statement as listed in Exhibit #1.  A motion was made by Mr. Campbell and seconded by Mr. 
Herriman to approve the claims and financial statement.  Those voting aye were:  Clark, 
Herriman, and Campbell.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried. 
 
RECOGNITION OF COMMISSION EMPLOYEE 
 Tammy Sawatzky, OCC Conservation Programs Director, presented George Moore with 
an award for twenty-five years of service at the Oklahoma Conservation Commission. She stated 
that Mr. Moore was incredibly hard-working and dependable, and that our agency is lucky to have 
him on board.  
 
PRESENTATION OF AGREEMENTS 

Mrs. Owen presented two agreements listed as item “A-B” in Exhibit 2, for possible 
approval.  

The first agreement is a ratification of a new agreement with the Natural Resource 
Conservation Service. It seeks to allow the OCC to provide technical and financial assistance for 
the Emergency Watershed Protection project, for Rainy Mountain Creek Site 23 in Kiowa County. 
A motion was made by Mr. Herriman and seconded by Mr. Campbell to ratify the agreement as 
presented. Those voting aye were:  Clark, Herriman, and Campbell.  Nay votes: none.  Motion 
carried. 

  
The second agreement is an amended agreement between the OCC and Natural Resource 

Conservation Service. The original agreement was to update the watershed fact and figures 
document, assists on the preparation of Emergency Action Plans, assists with the implementation 
of Dam Watch, and provides GIS data on the watershed program. The amendment to this 
agreement will add additional funding and extend the date of the original agreement. A motion was 
made by Mr. Campbell and seconded by Mr. Herriman to approve the amended agreement.  
Those voting aye were:  Clark, Herriman, and Campbell.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried. 
 
OUT OF STATE TRAVEL REQUESTS 

Mr. Lam presented the out of state travel request as presented in Exhibit 3. The first request 
is a ratification to attend the SWAT for Beginners Workshop –Texas A&M University –May 6-8, 
2019 –College Station, Texas. A motion was made by Mr. Campbell and seconded by Mr. 
Herriman to ratify this travel request.  Those voting aye were:  Clark, Herriman, and Campbell.  
Nay votes: none.  Motion carried. 

The second request was presented for approval for AML staff to attend the Surface and 
Groundwater Hydrology –Office of Surface Mining –July 15-19, 2019 –Columbus, Ohio. A 
motion was made by Mr. Herriman and seconded by Mr. Campbell to approve the travel request.  
Those voting aye were:  Clark, Herriman, and Campbell.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried. 
 
DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF THE ATTENDANCE AND 
CO-SPONSORSHIP OF OACD SOUTHCENTRAL REGIONAL MEETING 
 Mr. Lam led a brief discussion about this year’s annual NACD Southcentral Regional 
Meeting to be hosted at Winstar World Casino, in Thackerville, OK on July 21-23rd, 2019. Among 
other events to be held at the meeting, will be a tour of the Rock Creek Rehabilitation, an exhibit of 
a summer controlled burn, and water quality monitoring activities in the Chickasaw Recreational 



 
 05/06/2019 Page 3 of 6 

Area in Sulphur, Oklahoma. Mr. Clark, Mr. Herriman, and Mr. Campbell all indicated interest in 
attending the event. A motion was made by Mr. Campbell and seconded by Mr. Herriman to 
approve the co-sponsorship and attendance of Commission employees and up to five 
commissioners. Those voting aye were:  Clark, Herriman, and Campbell.  Nay votes: none.  
Motion carried. 
 
DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF RECOMMENDATIONS FOR 
APPOINTMENT OF CONSERVATION DISTRICT DIRECTOR  
 Mrs. Owen presented in Exhibit #4, a list of potential appointments of conservation district 
directors. She recommends approval as presented. A motion was made by Mr. Campbell and 
seconded by Mr. Herriman to approve the recommendations as presented. Those voting aye were:  
Clark, Herriman, and Campbell.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried. 
 
DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE RATIFICATION OF THE FOLLOWING 
DECLARATION OF ABANDONED COAL MINE EMERGENCY  
 Robert Toole, Abandoned Mine Land Division Director, led a brief discussion of the 
Purvis; OK 2019-02-02 emergency. He stated that there was a mine collapse just feet from the 
backdoor of a family home in Tulsa, Oklahoma. His crew was able to schedule a site showing for 
repairs for later today, May 6, 2019. Mr. Toole would recommend ratification of the emergency 
declaration as presented in Exhibit #5. A motion was made by Mr. Herriman and seconded by Mr. 
Campbell to ratify the declaration as presented. Those voting aye were: Clark, Herriman, and 
Campbell. Nay votes: none. Motion carried.  
 
DISTRICT DIRECTOR ELECTIONS FOR POSITION #3 
 Mrs. Owen discussed with Commissioners the process for conducting conservation district 
elections. After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Herriman and seconded by Mr. Campbell to 
authorize Executive Director Lam to certify eligibility of candidates filing a Notification and 
Declaration of Candidacy for District Director Election and approve polling places in conservation 
districts where two or more candidates filed a Notification and Declaration of Candidacy for 
Elections. Those voting aye were: Mr. Clark, Mr. Herriman, and Mr. Campbell. Nay votes: none. 
Motion carried.  
  
PUBLIC COMMENTS 

No Public Comments.    
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 No New Business. 

 
CONSERVATION PARTNERSHIP REPORTS 

Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry: JanLee Rowlett, ODAFF 
Legislative Liaison, reported on the following issues: 

-They had twenty high school seniors participate in the Agriculture Youth Council.  
-This year’s legislation session is nearing an end. 
-There have been confirmed reports of Elk Chronic Wasting Disease in Lincoln County, 

Oklahoma.  
 
Natural Resources Conservation Service:  Gary O’Neill, State Conservationist, reported 

on the following items:  



 
 05/06/2019 Page 4 of 6 

-NRCS has been busy obligating EQIP funds.  
-Chief Lore attended the National Land and Range Judging Contest and toured a watershed 

rehab site with Tammy Sawatzky and Janet Stewart. 
-NRCS will host a meeting on Wednesday, May 8, 2019 about the upcoming Feral Hog 
Pilot Program.  
  
Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts: Larry Wright, OACD President gave the 

following update:  
-Although it was quite muddy, there was excellent participation in the land and range 

judging contest that OACD hosted.   
-The Farm to Food Bank program needs more volunteers to ensure its success and 

continuity.  
-OACD wrapped up their leadership class in Elk City.  
-The Kaleo Foundation donated a truck-load of seed that are still available to be disbursed 
to conservation districts upon their request.  
-Mr. Wright is looking forward to the Southcentral Regional Meeting in Thackerville, 
Oklahoma to be held in July, 2019. 
  

 OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION MEMBERS 
Mr. Jett was not in attendance.  
 
Mr. Campbell stated that he had a great opportunity to visit with the Natural Resource 
Conservation Service Chief at the Land and Range Judging Contest. He described Chief 
Lore as dedicated and personable. Mr. Campbell also stated that he graduated from the 
OACD Leadership Class.  
 
Mr. Herriman stated that he had nothing new to report. 
 
Mrs. LeGrand was not in attendance.   
 
Mr. Clark stated he attended Conservation Day at the Capitol in Oklahoma City this year. 
He was impressed with the organization and implementation of the OCC’s staff in 
speaking with legislators, and thought that they had a very meaningful impact.   
 

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION STAFF 
Executive Director: Mr. Lam stated a written report is in the packet.  Mr. Lam reported on 
the following items: 
- He stated that he was pleased with the Employee Training Session and that with a couple 
of exceptions, all district staff was in attendance.  
- Mr. Lam said that he and his staff have been busy reviewing Conservation District’s Long 
Range Plans.   
- Mr. Lam stated that he attended five banquets this month honoring various objectives in 
Payne, Deer Creek, Kay, Pittsburg and Woodward Conservation Districts.   
- Director Lam noted that the bond proceeds will be available for use by the end of May, 
2019. Proceeds include five-million one-hundred thousand dollars ($5,100,000.00) to be 
used as a match for dam rehabilitation.  
-Clay Forst, of Jefferson County, will be our newest Commissioner for Area 4 and will be 
confirmed on May 8, 2019.  



 
 05/06/2019 Page 5 of 6 

 
Water Quality Program: Mrs. Phillips reported on the following items:  
-Her staff has been engaged in many education, outreach and training pursuits this past 

month, noting that Blue Thumb volunteers staffed six events this month. She also added that the 
Blue Thumb Staff have worked twelve days in a row this past month.  

-Mrs. Phillips stated that the mid-year review with the Environmental Protection Agency 
went really well.  

 
Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services:  Mike Sharp, Director, stated a 

written report is in the packet.  
- He noted that elevation data from FEMA has been received, and that he intends to make 

that information available on OKMaps soon.  
-He stated that OETA is celebrating twenty-five years of Mesonet use that was originally 

funded by joint efforts of the University of Oklahoma and Oklahoma State University.  
  

Abandoned Mine Land Reclamation Program: Robert Toole, Abandoned Mine Lands 
Reclamation Program Director, stated that a written report was in the Commissioner’s packet. Mr. 
Toole summarized the report stating that:  construction was completed on one project, final 
inspection had been performed and the project site prepared for vegetation; construction is 
on-going on two projects; vegetation management is being performed on four projects; one project 
is being monitored for maintenance and we plan to send a Release Letter to landowner in June; 
three projects required minor maintenance and re-vegetation due to rainfall; five projects are in the 
design phase with two being designed by engineering firms and three being designed in-house; 
four projects are pending environmental clearances (American Burying Beetle); two sites are in 
realty phase; four sites are pending project selection.  He concluded saying that the USFWS has 
proposed to down-list the American Burying Beetle to threatened and a bill has been introduced in 
the U.S. Senate to reauthorize the funding for AML reclamation by extending the fee collection for 
another 15 years.  At present, the bill is a simple bill that extends the existing legislation to 2036. 
  

Conservation Programs: Tammy Sawatzky, Director stated that a written report was in the 
packet. Mrs. Sawatzky reported the following items: 

-She stated that employee training was good and that she has gotten several new inquiries 
about the Cost Share Program.  

-She also noted that the bond news release has garnered attention for dam rehabilitation.  
 

 Assistant Director:  Lisa Knauf Owen reported on the following items: 
 - Documents have been submitted for the bid process for the conservation district liability 
policy renewal and the workers compensation renewal to OMES Risk Management. 
 - Ms. Owen commended staff for their hard work on making the all district employee 
training a success. 
 - Prepared financial reports and funding reimbursement requests on 10 NRCS agreements. 
 - Ms. Owen noted that the gross production tax bill that funds conservation district.  
administration and the cost share program was passed, extending the funds for another three years. 
 - Ms. Owen welcomed Bryan Painter to the Commission staff and commended him for the 
work he had accomplished in his first 30 days of employment. She referred the Commissioners to 
his portion of the Administration report to see the amount of public information disseminated in 
such a short period of time. 
 



 
 05/06/2019 Page 6 of 6 

NEXT MEETING 
The next regular meeting of the Oklahoma Conservation Commission will be held on 

Tuesday, June 4, 2019 in the Oklahoma Department of Agriculture Board Room. 2800 N. Lincoln 
Blvd, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma at 9:30am.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business, Mr. Herriman made a motion, seconded by Mr. Campbell, 
to adjourn the meeting at 11:00 a.m.  Those voting aye were:  Clark, Herriman and Campbell.  
Nay votes:  none.  Motion carried. 

 
  
 

Approved by the Oklahoma Conservation Commission on June 4, 2019. 
 
 
 

______________________________ 
Chair 

 
 
 
 
 
  



Exhibit #1 1 May 28, 2019

FUND
VOUCHER  CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT PAYEE

Employee Withholdings/Retirement/Insurance

00057742 25000 3000002 5/8/2019 2,931.06            513250 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00057741 40000 3000002 5/8/2019 46,326.83           513250 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00057743 40000 3000002 5/8/2019 100,000.00         512120 STATE & EDUC EMPL GRP INS BD
00057730 70000 3000002 5/8/2019 500.00               512110 AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE
00057741 70000 3000002 5/8/2019 10,781.12           513250 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00057742 70000 3000002 5/8/2019 679.94               513250 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00057743 70000 3000002 5/8/2019 15,617.22           512120 STATE & EDUC EMPL GRP INS BD
00057753 70000 3000002 5/14/2019 2,348.00            512110 AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE

179,184.17         Employee Withholdings/Retirement/Insurance

Administration

00057651 19901 1000001 5/8/2019 75.00                 519130 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00057652 19901 1000001 5/15/2019 85.45                 515610 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00057653 19901 1000001 5/15/2019 306.85               519130 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00057655 19901 1000001 5/8/2019 75.00                 519130 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00057656 19901 1000001 5/2/2019 50.30                 534290 COMDATA INC
00057657 19901 1000001 5/2/2019 40.73                 534290 COMDATA INC
00057700 19901 1000001 5/20/2019 1,025.00            519130 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00057701 19901 1000001 5/8/2019 92.61                 536140 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057701 19901 1000001 5/8/2019 340.00               552140 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057701 19901 1000001 5/8/2019 124.17               536190 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057701 19901 1000001 5/8/2019 94.00                 522131 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057732 19901 1000001 5/8/2019 25,000.01           515400 DEPT OF AGRICULTURE FOOD & FORESTRY
00057736 19901 1000001 5/24/2019 2,908.84            522150 OKLAHOMA ASSOC OF CONSERVATION DISTRICTS
00057701 40000 1000001 5/8/2019 452.14               522150 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057701 40000 1000001 5/8/2019 199.26               522130 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
PAYROLL 1000001 5/27/2019 37,622.95           511110 DIVISION PAYROLL

68,492.31           Administration

Geographic Information

PAYROLL 1000004 5/27/2019 5,372.77            511110 DIVISION PAYROLL

5,372.77            Geographic Information

Watershed Operation & Maintenance

00057656 24500 2000001 5/2/2019 2,769.17            533120 COMDATA INC
00057656 24500 2000001 5/2/2019 2,653.03            534290 COMDATA INC
00057657 24500 2000001 5/2/2019 1,031.92            533120 COMDATA INC
00057657 24500 2000001 5/2/2019 2,449.27            534290 COMDATA INC
00057699 24500 2000001 5/14/2019 68.75                 521120 PELLEY,JOHNNY H
00057699 24500 2000001 5/6/2019 110.00               521120 PELLEY,JOHNNY H
00057701 24500 2000001 5/8/2019 282.00               522131 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057701 24500 2000001 5/8/2019 63.12                 531350 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057701 24500 2000001 5/8/2019 181.16               531360 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OFAPRIL 25, 2019 THRU MAY 27, 2019

ACCOUNT



Exhibit #1 2 May 28, 2019

FUND
VOUCHER  CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OFAPRIL 25, 2019 THRU MAY 27, 2019

ACCOUNT

00057701 24500 2000001 5/8/2019 126.82               531370 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057736 24500 2000001 5/24/2019 550.00               531250 OKLAHOMA ASSOC OF CONSERVATION DISTRICTS
00057609 40000 2000001 5/6/2019 49,500.00           531380 OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD
00057671 40000 2000001 5/3/2019 3,829.25            555170 LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057712 40000 2000001 5/8/2019 80.81                 555170 96 LINCOLN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057726 40000 2000001 5/8/2019 17,662.72           555170 96 PONTOTOC COUNTY C D
00057776 40000 2000001 5/15/2019 777.05               555170 96 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057777 40000 2000001 5/15/2019 132.40               555170 96 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057778 40000 2000001 5/15/2019 50.67                 555170 96 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057790 40000 2000001 5/15/2019 210.00               555170 12 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057810 40000 2000001 5/21/2019 19.48                 555170 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057826 25000 2000001 5/21/2019 83,008.27           541190 CLARK EQUIPMENT COMPANY
00057836 40000 2000001 5/24/2019 100.00               555170 96 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057857 40000 2000001 5/24/2019 2,399.73            555170 96 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057858 40000 2000001 5/24/2019 1,503.26            555170 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
PAYROLL 2000001 5/27/2019 65,327.65           511110 DIVISION PAYROLL

234,886.53         Watershed Operation & Maintenance

Watershed Rehabilitation

00057672 40000 2000003 5/3/2019 187,911.90         545110 STEWART EXCAVATION LLC
00057768 40000 2000003 5/15/2019 163,604.47         546210 BRUCE DAVIS CONSTRUCTION LLC

351,516.37         Watershed Rehabilitation

Field Services

00057658 19901 3000001 5/2/2019 2,854.35            555170 11 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057658 19901 3000001 5/2/2019 1,130.33            555170 12 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057660 19901 3000001 5/2/2019 3,229.50            555170 03 SEMINOLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057661 19901 3000001 5/2/2019 2,500.92            555170 06 PONTOTOC COUNTY C D
00057661 19901 3000001 5/2/2019 100.00               555170 65 PONTOTOC COUNTY C D
00057662 19901 3000001 5/2/2019 2,334.30            555170 01 HARMON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057662 19901 3000001 5/2/2019 2,548.29            555170 05 HARMON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057662 19901 3000001 5/2/2019 108.32               555170 71 HARMON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057662 19901 3000001 5/2/2019 350.00               555170 92 HARMON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057663 19901 3000001 5/2/2019 2,724.24            555170 02 CLEVELAND COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057663 19901 3000001 5/2/2019 46.69                 555170 60 CLEVELAND COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057663 19901 3000001 5/2/2019 30.00                 555170 83 CLEVELAND COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057664 19901 3000001 5/2/2019 2,304.10            555170 01 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057665 19901 3000001 5/2/2019 2,912.10            555170 05 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057666 19901 3000001 5/2/2019 2,784.51            555170 05 SOUTH CADDO CONS DISTRICT
00057668 19901 3000001 5/2/2019 2,354.05            555170 12 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057669 19901 3000001 5/3/2019 1,256.47            555170 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057679 19901 3000001 5/3/2019 153.00               555170 06 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057706 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 2,515.91            555170 02 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057706 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 2,312.32            555170 05 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057707 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 2,723.35            555170 02 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057707 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 2,042.84            555170 09 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT



Exhibit #1 3 May 28, 2019

FUND
VOUCHER  CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OFAPRIL 25, 2019 THRU MAY 27, 2019

ACCOUNT

00057707 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 32.70                 555170 20 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057708 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 3,944.46            555170 01 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057708 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 2,606.81            555170 11 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057708 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 871.97               555170 12 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057708 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 662.56               555170 24 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057709 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 2,510.32            555170 05 DEWEY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057709 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 708.60               555170 12 DEWEY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057709 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 111.66               555170 60 DEWEY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057710 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 2,206.93            555170 01 OKMULGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057710 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 2,201.72            555170 11 OKMULGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057711 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 2,145.39            555170 01 TULSA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057712 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 1,490.39            555170 96 LINCOLN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057713 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 400.00               555170 CHECOTAH CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 20
00057714 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 2,129.29            555170 01 LINCOLN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057714 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 2,332.65            555170 05 LINCOLN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057719 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 2,757.77            555170 02 LEFLORE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057719 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 2,620.47            555170 05 LEFLORE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057720 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 2,302.05            555170 03 MAYES COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057721 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 2,030.06            555170 12 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
00057721 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 1,295.37            555170 12 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
00057722 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 52.95                 555170 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057722 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 2,592.57            555170 01 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057722 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 2,840.06            555170 06 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057722 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 89.00                 555170 69 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057722 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 62.22                 555170 71 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057723 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 3,450.30            555170 05 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057723 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 22.00                 555170 20 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057723 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 20.00                 555170 69 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057723 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 96.27                 555170 79 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057724 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 2,477.01            555170 01 UPPER WASHITA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057724 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 2,497.77            555170 06 UPPER WASHITA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057724 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 1,322.93            555170 12 UPPER WASHITA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057724 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 155.15               555170 80 UPPER WASHITA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057724 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 281.81               555170 81 UPPER WASHITA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057724 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 130.79               555170 82 UPPER WASHITA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057725 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 446.66               555170 SEMINOLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057725 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 2,914.47            555170 03 SEMINOLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057735 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 11.00                 555170 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057737 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 2,994.20            555170 05 CRAIG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057737 19901 3000001 5/8/2019 2,302.66            555170 07 CRAIG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057754 19901 3000001 5/14/2019 11.94                 555170 20 TULSA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057754 19901 3000001 5/14/2019 190.10               555170 69 TULSA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057754 19901 3000001 5/14/2019 74.78                 555170 71 TULSA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057754 19901 3000001 5/14/2019 94.00                 555170 73 TULSA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057754 19901 3000001 5/14/2019 80.11                 555170 79 TULSA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057755 19901 3000001 5/14/2019 301.00               555170 62 TULSA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057755 19901 3000001 5/14/2019 104.05               555170 69 TULSA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057755 19901 3000001 5/14/2019 74.78                 555170 71 TULSA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057756 19901 3000001 5/14/2019 2,784.51            555170 05 SOUTH CADDO CONS DISTRICT
00057757 19901 3000001 5/14/2019 341.52               555170 12 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT



Exhibit #1 4 May 28, 2019

FUND
VOUCHER  CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OFAPRIL 25, 2019 THRU MAY 27, 2019

ACCOUNT

00057757 19901 3000001 5/14/2019 20.00                 555170 46 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057757 19901 3000001 5/14/2019 390.00               555170 60 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057757 19901 3000001 5/14/2019 270.00               555170 65 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057757 19901 3000001 5/14/2019 40.57                 555170 71 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057757 19901 3000001 5/14/2019 55.00                 555170 72 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057757 19901 3000001 5/14/2019 46.51                 555170 80 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057757 19901 3000001 5/14/2019 272.35               555170 84 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057758 19901 3000001 5/14/2019 2,289.07            555170 01 TEXAS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057758 19901 3000001 5/14/2019 926.01               555170 12 TEXAS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057758 19901 3000001 5/14/2019 15.74                 555170 30 TEXAS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057758 19901 3000001 5/14/2019 166.58               555170 71 TEXAS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057759 19901 3000001 5/14/2019 2,510.23            555170 01 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057759 19901 3000001 5/14/2019 205.80               555170 24 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057759 19901 3000001 5/14/2019 258.75               555170 60 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057759 19901 3000001 5/14/2019 775.00               555170 63 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057759 19901 3000001 5/14/2019 28.00                 555170 69 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057760 19901 3000001 5/14/2019 750.00               555170 NOWATA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057761 19901 3000001 5/14/2019 2,994.20            555170 05 CRAIG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057761 19901 3000001 5/14/2019 2,302.66            555170 07 CRAIG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057764 19901 3000001 5/14/2019 400.00               555170 63 JEFFERSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057764 19901 3000001 5/14/2019 13.64                 555170 71 JEFFERSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057765 19901 3000001 5/14/2019 2,862.50            555170 02 MAJOR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057766 19901 3000001 5/14/2019 2,515.91            555170 02 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057766 19901 3000001 5/14/2019 2,312.32            555170 05 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057770 19901 3000001 5/17/2019 2,508.13            555170 11 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057770 19901 3000001 5/17/2019 425.91               555170 12 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057771 19901 3000001 5/15/2019 2,047.14            555170 09 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057771 19901 3000001 5/15/2019 3,063.85            555170 11 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057771 19901 3000001 5/15/2019 42.74                 555170 60 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057771 19901 3000001 5/15/2019 51.85                 555170 71 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057772 19901 3000001 5/15/2019 1,002.76            555170 GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057772 19901 3000001 5/15/2019 2,532.04            555170 05 GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057772 19901 3000001 5/15/2019 74.04                 555170 81 GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057772 19901 3000001 5/15/2019 67.00                 555170 86 GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057774 19901 3000001 5/15/2019 2,141.67            555170 01 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057774 19901 3000001 5/15/2019 2,783.20            555170 09 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057774 19901 3000001 5/15/2019 1,195.99            555170 12 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057775 19901 3000001 5/17/2019 2,599.81            555170 02 TILLMAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057775 19901 3000001 5/17/2019 100.00               555170 24 TILLMAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057775 19901 3000001 5/17/2019 400.00               555170 63 TILLMAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057775 19901 3000001 5/17/2019 510.00               555170 64 TILLMAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057775 19901 3000001 5/17/2019 92.66                 555170 79 TILLMAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057783 19901 3000001 5/15/2019 100.00               555170 83 MUSKOGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057784 19901 3000001 5/15/2019 2,953.71            555170 11 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057785 19901 3000001 5/15/2019 2,321.03            555170 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057786 19901 3000001 5/15/2019 2,548.41            555170 01 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057786 19901 3000001 5/15/2019 2,870.38            555170 05 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057786 19901 3000001 5/15/2019 847.91               555170 24 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057787 19901 3000001 5/15/2019 2,145.39            555170 01 TULSA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057788 19901 3000001 5/27/2019 3,105.59            555170 02 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT



Exhibit #1 5 May 28, 2019

FUND
VOUCHER  CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OFAPRIL 25, 2019 THRU MAY 27, 2019

ACCOUNT

00057788 19901 3000001 5/27/2019 2,832.80            555170 06 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057788 19901 3000001 5/27/2019 45.88                 555170 20 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057788 19901 3000001 5/27/2019 347.94               555170 65 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057788 19901 3000001 5/27/2019 244.80               555170 69 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057789 19901 3000001 5/15/2019 2,202.84            555170 09 LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057791 19901 3000001 5/15/2019 2,327.93            555170 01 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057791 19901 3000001 5/15/2019 2,426.66            555170 09 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057791 19901 3000001 5/15/2019 73.54                 555170 71 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057792 19901 3000001 5/15/2019 872.22               555170 99 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057793 19901 3000001 5/15/2019 2,858.17            555170 02 KINGFISHER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057793 19901 3000001 5/15/2019 2,193.61            555170 05 KINGFISHER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057793 19901 3000001 5/15/2019 4,278.00            555170 84 KINGFISHER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057794 19901 3000001 5/15/2019 2,504.17            555170 05 PAYNE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057795 19901 3000001 5/15/2019 2,803.11            555170 02 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057795 19901 3000001 5/15/2019 602.07               555170 65 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057795 19901 3000001 5/15/2019 54.99                 555170 67 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057795 19901 3000001 5/15/2019 443.12               555170 69 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057797 19901 3000001 5/15/2019 2,117.76            555170 01 GRANT COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057797 19901 3000001 5/15/2019 2,041.99            555170 09 GRANT COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057798 19901 3000001 5/23/2019 1,554.43            555170 12 CHEROKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057798 19901 3000001 5/23/2019 380.51               555170 69 CHEROKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057799 19901 3000001 5/17/2019 2,252.11            555170 09 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057799 19901 3000001 5/17/2019 132.39               555170 26 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057800 19901 3000001 5/27/2019 2,766.16            555170 02 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057800 19901 3000001 5/27/2019 1,856.00            555170 07 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057800 19901 3000001 5/27/2019 39.00                 555170 69 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057800 19901 3000001 5/27/2019 99.53                 555170 71 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057800 19901 3000001 5/27/2019 22.50                 555170 82 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057801 19901 3000001 5/27/2019 3,828.68            555170 05 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057801 19901 3000001 5/27/2019 132.88               555170 71 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057801 19901 3000001 5/27/2019 99.45                 555170 79 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057801 19901 3000001 5/27/2019 84.49                 555170 80 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057801 19901 3000001 5/27/2019 89.26                 555170 82 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057802 19901 3000001 5/15/2019 2,335.10            555170 02 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057802 19901 3000001 5/15/2019 3,095.41            555170 11 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057802 19901 3000001 5/15/2019 728.83               555170 12 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057802 19901 3000001 5/15/2019 250.00               555170 83 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057805 19901 3000001 5/21/2019 6,096.39            555170 02 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057805 19901 3000001 5/21/2019 3,114.86            555170 05 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057805 19901 3000001 5/21/2019 61.59                 555170 82 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057806 19901 3000001 5/24/2019 3,205.71            555170 05 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22
00057806 19901 3000001 5/24/2019 286.00               555170 72 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22
00057806 19901 3000001 5/24/2019 193.33               555170 83 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22
00057807 19901 3000001 5/23/2019 2,126.08            555170 05 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057807 19901 3000001 5/23/2019 52.66                 555170 83 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057808 19901 3000001 5/24/2019 2,808.13            555170 01 HARPER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057808 19901 3000001 5/24/2019 859.05               555170 12 HARPER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057808 19901 3000001 5/24/2019 259.53               555170 60 HARPER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057808 19901 3000001 5/24/2019 161.29               555170 71 HARPER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057809 19901 3000001 5/21/2019 4,795.18            555170 05 OSAGE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT



Exhibit #1 6 May 28, 2019

FUND
VOUCHER  CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OFAPRIL 25, 2019 THRU MAY 27, 2019

ACCOUNT

00057809 19901 3000001 5/21/2019 2,730.61            555170 11 OSAGE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057811 19901 3000001 5/21/2019 1,984.80            555170 01 ELLIS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057811 19901 3000001 5/21/2019 191.35               555170 80 ELLIS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057823 19901 3000001 5/21/2019 2,137.88            555170 01 LITTLE RIVER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057823 19901 3000001 5/21/2019 3,463.75            555170 05 LITTLE RIVER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057823 19901 3000001 5/21/2019 128.29               555170 26 LITTLE RIVER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057824 19901 3000001 5/21/2019 2,343.98            555170 02 MCINTOSH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057825 19901 3000001 5/21/2019 1,827.08            555170 05 LOGAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057836 19901 3000001 5/24/2019 3,450.30            555170 05 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057836 19901 3000001 5/24/2019 140.00               555170 69 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057837 19901 3000001 5/24/2019 2,139.86            555170 01 COTTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057838 19901 3000001 5/24/2019 2,324.38            555170 05 KIOWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 76
00057838 19901 3000001 5/24/2019 3,425.17            555170 06 KIOWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 76
00057840 19901 3000001 5/24/2019 265.00               555170 KONAWA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057840 19901 3000001 5/24/2019 2,757.37            555170 12 KONAWA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057841 19901 3000001 5/24/2019 2,234.15            555170 09 SHAWNEE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057841 19901 3000001 5/24/2019 1,233.67            555170 12 SHAWNEE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057843 19901 3000001 5/24/2019 2,503.96            555170 01 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057843 19901 3000001 5/24/2019 1,072.19            555170 12 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057843 19901 3000001 5/24/2019 383.00               555170 69 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057845 19901 3000001 5/24/2019 2,356.88            555170 06 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057845 19901 3000001 5/24/2019 102.41               555170 26 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057846 19901 3000001 5/24/2019 2,749.83            555170 05 OSAGE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057846 19901 3000001 5/24/2019 2,730.61            555170 11 OSAGE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057850 19901 3000001 5/24/2019 2,290.68            555170 01 PITTSBURG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057850 19901 3000001 5/24/2019 3,431.67            555170 05 PITTSBURG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057850 19901 3000001 5/24/2019 399.00               555170 69 PITTSBURG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057851 19901 3000001 5/24/2019 1,904.66            555170 01 KIAMICHI CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057851 19901 3000001 5/24/2019 2,907.12            555170 05 KIAMICHI CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057851 19901 3000001 5/24/2019 501.78               555170 24 KIAMICHI CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057852 19901 3000001 5/24/2019 3,095.97            555170 03 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67
00057852 19901 3000001 5/24/2019 2,358.83            555170 09 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67
00057855 19901 3000001 5/24/2019 2,489.25            555170 01 CENTRAL N CANADIAN RIVER CONSERVATION
00057855 19901 3000001 5/24/2019 330.00               555170 83 CENTRAL N CANADIAN RIVER CONSERVATION
00057856 19901 3000001 5/24/2019 2,471.86            555170 09 BLAINE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057859 19901 3000001 5/24/2019 2,814.12            555170 01 ALFALFA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057859 19901 3000001 5/24/2019 139.83               555170 86 ALFALFA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057860 19901 3000001 5/24/2019 2,830.73            555170 03 CIMARRON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057860 19901 3000001 5/24/2019 134.11               555170 71 CIMARRON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057662 40000 3000001 5/2/2019 139.83               555170 86 HARMON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057663 40000 3000001 5/2/2019 139.83               555170 86 CLEVELAND COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057664 40000 3000001 5/2/2019 186.00               555170 91 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057665 40000 3000001 5/2/2019 180.00               555170 91 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057706 40000 3000001 5/8/2019 139.83               555170 86 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057706 40000 3000001 5/8/2019 55.83                 555170 93 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057707 40000 3000001 5/8/2019 159.95               555170 93 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057708 40000 3000001 5/8/2019 251.00               555170 93 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057719 40000 3000001 5/8/2019 187.68               555170 93 LEFLORE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057720 40000 3000001 5/8/2019 52.27                 555170 93 MAYES COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057721 40000 3000001 5/8/2019 242.32               555170 93 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION



Exhibit #1 7 May 28, 2019

FUND
VOUCHER  CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OFAPRIL 25, 2019 THRU MAY 27, 2019

ACCOUNT

00057723 40000 3000001 5/8/2019 140.00               555170 91 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057725 40000 3000001 5/8/2019 103.56               555170 93 SEMINOLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057770 40000 3000001 5/17/2019 529.20               555170 12 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057770 40000 3000001 5/17/2019 196.26               555170 93 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057771 40000 3000001 5/15/2019 53.32                 555170 93 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057772 40000 3000001 5/15/2019 139.83               555170 86 GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057772 40000 3000001 5/15/2019 103.36               555170 93 GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057773 40000 3000001 5/15/2019 139.83               555170 86 SOUTH CADDO CONS DISTRICT
00057773 40000 3000001 5/15/2019 263.13               555170 93 SOUTH CADDO CONS DISTRICT
00057783 40000 3000001 5/15/2019 48.79                 555170 93 MUSKOGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057784 40000 3000001 5/15/2019 57.66                 555170 93 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057785 40000 3000001 5/15/2019 62.00                 555170 93 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057786 40000 3000001 5/15/2019 60.26                 555170 93 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057788 40000 3000001 5/27/2019 139.83               555170 86 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057788 40000 3000001 5/27/2019 139.66               555170 93 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057789 40000 3000001 5/15/2019 139.83               555170 86 LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057789 40000 3000001 5/15/2019 45.99                 555170 93 LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057791 40000 3000001 5/15/2019 139.83               555170 86 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057793 40000 3000001 5/15/2019 139.83               555170 86 KINGFISHER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057793 40000 3000001 5/15/2019 135.37               555170 93 KINGFISHER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057794 40000 3000001 5/15/2019 265.04               555170 93 PAYNE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057795 40000 3000001 5/15/2019 111.08               555170 93 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057796 40000 3000001 5/15/2019 139.83               555170 86 NOWATA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057796 40000 3000001 5/15/2019 147.00               555170 91 NOWATA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057796 40000 3000001 5/15/2019 56.18                 555170 93 NOWATA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057797 40000 3000001 5/15/2019 40.00                 555170 91 GRANT COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057798 40000 3000001 5/23/2019 60.94                 555170 93 CHEROKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057799 40000 3000001 5/17/2019 51.27                 555170 93 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057800 40000 3000001 5/27/2019 58.40                 555170 93 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057801 40000 3000001 5/27/2019 87.58                 555170 93 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057802 40000 3000001 5/15/2019 139.83               555170 86 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057802 40000 3000001 5/15/2019 44.15                 555170 93 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057809 40000 3000001 5/21/2019 139.83               555170 86 OSAGE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057836 40000 3000001 5/24/2019 160.00               555170 91 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057836 40000 3000001 5/24/2019 59.01                 555170 93 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057837 40000 3000001 5/24/2019 53.61                 555170 93 COTTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057838 40000 3000001 5/24/2019 106.35               555170 93 KIOWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 76
00057841 40000 3000001 5/24/2019 139.83               555170 86 SHAWNEE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057841 40000 3000001 5/24/2019 123.04               555170 93 SHAWNEE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057843 40000 3000001 5/24/2019 55.54                 555170 93 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057845 40000 3000001 5/24/2019 139.83               555170 86 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057845 40000 3000001 5/24/2019 200.97               555170 93 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057846 40000 3000001 5/24/2019 222.66               555170 93 OSAGE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057848 40000 3000001 5/24/2019 100.00               555170 91 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057849 40000 3000001 5/24/2019 125.00               555170 91 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057850 40000 3000001 5/24/2019 44.66                 555170 93 PITTSBURG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057855 40000 3000001 5/24/2019 139.83               555170 86 CENTRAL N CANADIAN RIVER CONSERVATION
00057855 40000 3000001 5/24/2019 108.05               555170 93 CENTRAL N CANADIAN RIVER CONSERVATION
00057856 40000 3000001 5/24/2019 139.83               555170 86 BLAINE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057856 40000 3000001 5/24/2019 99.44                 555170 93 BLAINE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT



Exhibit #1 8 May 28, 2019

FUND
VOUCHER  CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OFAPRIL 25, 2019 THRU MAY 27, 2019

ACCOUNT

00057859 40000 3000001 5/24/2019 55.65                 555170 93 ALFALFA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057860 40000 3000001 5/24/2019 52.55                 555170 93 CIMARRON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

320,238.74         Field Services

Abandoned Mine Land Reclamation

00057681 40000 4000001 5/8/2019 123.75               521230 TOOLE,ROBERT W
00057681 40000 4000001 5/8/2019 87.00                 521250 TOOLE,ROBERT W
00057681 40000 4000001 5/8/2019 14.00                 521210 TOOLE,ROBERT W
00057695 40000 4000001 5/6/2019 87.00                 521250 IRETON,NORA D
00057695 40000 4000001 5/6/2019 123.75               521230 IRETON,NORA D
00057695 40000 4000001 5/6/2019 14.00                 521210 IRETON,NORA D
00057701 40000 4000001 5/8/2019 12.50                 536130 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057701 40000 4000001 5/8/2019 17.95                 531160 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057701 40000 4000001 5/8/2019 119.69               522140 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057701 40000 4000001 5/8/2019 428.64               522130 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057701 40000 4000001 5/8/2019 55.45                 536140 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057736 40000 4000001 5/24/2019 260.00               531250 OKLAHOMA ASSOC OF CONSERVATION DISTRICTS
00057740 24500 4000005 5/8/2019 1,594.92            555170 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057551 40000 4000005 5/7/2019 178.75               521120 TOOLE,ROBERT W
00057656 40000 4000005 5/2/2019 611.51               534290 COMDATA INC
00057657 40000 4000005 5/2/2019 53.77                 533120 COMDATA INC
00057657 40000 4000005 5/2/2019 896.64               534290 COMDATA INC
00057675 40000 4000005 5/3/2019 82.97                 555170 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057678 40000 4000005 5/3/2019 77,900.00           545110 THOMAS CONSTRUCTION INC
00057731 40000 4000005 5/8/2019 31,753.18           545110 THOMAS CONSTRUCTION INC
00057738 40000 4000005 5/8/2019 11.00                 555170 LEFLORE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057804 40000 4000005 5/24/2019 82.97                 555170 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057832 40000 4000005 5/22/2019 12,700.00           515240 CEC CORPORATION
PAYROLL 4000001 5/27/2019 20,723.26           511110 DIVISION PAYROLL
PAYROLL 4000005 5/27/2019 39,739.21           511110 DIVISION PAYROLL

187,671.91         Abandoned Mine Land Reclamation

Water Quality

00057554 40000 5000001 5/6/2019 2,366.03            532130 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00057654 40000 5000001 5/6/2019 2,366.03            532130 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00057656 40000 5000001 5/2/2019 1,172.56            534290 COMDATA INC
00057656 40000 5000001 5/2/2019 83.03                 533120 COMDATA INC
00057657 40000 5000001 5/2/2019 1,432.97            534290 COMDATA INC
00057657 40000 5000001 5/2/2019 731.74               533120 COMDATA INC
00057673 40000 5000001 5/3/2019 350.00               555170 99 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057674 40000 5000001 5/3/2019 500.00               555170 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057676 40000 5000001 5/3/2019 46,134.00           515290 DEPT OF AGRICULTURE FOOD & FORESTRY
00057677 40000 5000001 5/3/2019 425.00               555170 99 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
00057682 40000 5000001 5/6/2019 68.75                 521120 ZAWALSKI,REBECCA A
00057683 40000 5000001 5/6/2019 68.75                 521120 CHEADLE,CHERYL L
00057684 40000 5000001 5/6/2019 247.50               521120 RAMMING,JASON M
00057685 40000 5000001 5/6/2019 78.00                 521250 PHILLIPS,SHANON J



Exhibit #1 9 May 28, 2019

FUND
VOUCHER  CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OFAPRIL 25, 2019 THRU MAY 27, 2019

ACCOUNT

00057685 40000 5000001 5/6/2019 110.00               521230 PHILLIPS,SHANON J
00057686 40000 5000001 5/23/2019 82.50                 521120 MOORE JR.,LEONARD I
00057687 40000 5000001 5/6/2019 285.00               521230 SHAW,KIMBERLY R
00057687 40000 5000001 5/6/2019 110.00               521120 SHAW,KIMBERLY R
00057688 40000 5000001 5/6/2019 285.00               521230 CHEADLE,CHERYL L
00057689 40000 5000001 5/6/2019 285.00               521230 MILLER,CANDICE MARIE
00057690 40000 5000001 5/6/2019 285.00               521230 DVORETT,DANIEL A
00057691 40000 5000001 5/6/2019 60.00                 521250 KLOXIN,GREGORY A
00057691 40000 5000001 5/6/2019 110.00               521230 KLOXIN,GREGORY A
00057692 40000 5000001 5/6/2019 137.50               521120 SHAW,KIMBERLY R
00057693 40000 5000001 5/6/2019 68.75                 521120 MILLER,CANDICE MARIE
00057694 40000 5000001 5/6/2019 384.50               521120 RAMMING,JASON M
00057696 40000 5000001 5/23/2019 68.75                 521120 DYER,JOSEPH J
00057697 40000 5000001 5/6/2019 285.00               521230 BOND,REBECCA E
00057698 40000 5000001 5/6/2019 81.25                 521120 BOND,REBECCA E
00057701 40000 5000001 5/8/2019 35.00                 515610 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057701 40000 5000001 5/8/2019 107.80               537310 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057701 40000 5000001 5/8/2019 99.00                 541130 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057701 40000 5000001 5/8/2019 2,100.00            522150 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057701 40000 5000001 5/8/2019 1,593.84            537150 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057701 40000 5000001 5/8/2019 220.87               536190 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057701 40000 5000001 5/8/2019 695.57               536140 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057701 40000 5000001 5/8/2019 444.63               534110 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057701 40000 5000001 5/8/2019 43.75                 533180 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057701 40000 5000001 5/8/2019 296.00               531150 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057701 40000 5000001 5/8/2019 2,648.64            515290 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057701 40000 5000001 5/8/2019 3,220.28            537190 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057701 40000 5000001 5/8/2019 68.40                 515990 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057701 40000 5000001 5/8/2019 828.76               522130 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057701 40000 5000001 5/8/2019 6,092.26            522131 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057704 40000 5000001 5/8/2019 70.00                 522150 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00057728 40000 5000001 5/8/2019 4,874.90            555170 99 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
00057729 40000 5000001 5/8/2019 400.00               555170 98 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057736 40000 5000001 5/24/2019 3,316.61            531250 OKLAHOMA ASSOC OF CONSERVATION DISTRICTS
00057744 40000 5000001 5/13/2019 285.00               521230 ZAWALSKI,REBECCA A
00057745 40000 5000001 5/13/2019 304.00               521230 TRAMELL,BROOKS K
00057745 40000 5000001 5/13/2019 60.00                 521250 TRAMELL,BROOKS K
00057745 40000 5000001 5/13/2019 21.00                 521240 TRAMELL,BROOKS K
00057746 40000 5000001 5/13/2019 82.50                 521120 MOORE JR.,LEONARD I
00057747 40000 5000001 5/13/2019 91.50                 521230 GALLAWAY,SARAH ELIZABETH
00057747 40000 5000001 5/13/2019 55.39                 521240 GALLAWAY,SARAH ELIZABETH
00057748 40000 5000001 5/13/2019 45.00                 521110 SCOTT,GREGORY FISHER
00057749 40000 5000001 5/13/2019 49.00                 521110 SCOTT,GREGORY FISHER
00057750 40000 5000001 5/13/2019 53.00                 521110 SCOTT,GREGORY FISHER
00057751 40000 5000001 5/13/2019 56.92                 521110 SCOTT,GREGORY FISHER
00057818 40000 5000001 5/21/2019 350.00               555170 99 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057821 40000 5000001 5/21/2019 500.00               555170 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057833 40000 5000001 5/22/2019 68.75                 521120 ZAWALSKI,REBECCA A
00057834 40000 5000001 5/22/2019 182.00               521230 BURRIDGE,SHELBY DANIELLE
PAYROLL 5000001 5/27/2019 152,677.72         511110 DIVISION PAYROLL



Exhibit #1 10 May 28, 2019

FUND
VOUCHER  CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OFAPRIL 25, 2019 THRU MAY 27, 2019

ACCOUNT

240,700.70         Water Quality

Wetlands

PAYROLL 5000002 5/27/2019 8,067.71            511110 DIVISION PAYROLL

8,067.71            Wetlands

Cost Share - Locally Led

00057667 25000 5000004 5/2/2019 2,200.00            555170 KONAWA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057670 25000 5000004 5/3/2019 13,200.00           555170 KONAWA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057715 25000 5000004 5/8/2019 5,000.00            555170 JEFFERSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057716 25000 5000004 5/8/2019 5,000.00            555170 LINCOLN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057717 25000 5000004 5/8/2019 1,650.00            555170 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057718 25000 5000004 5/8/2019 2,000.00            555170 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057762 25000 5000004 5/14/2019 6,213.58            555170 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057763 25000 5000004 5/14/2019 2,640.00            555170 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057779 25000 5000004 5/15/2019 1,649.93            555170 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057780 25000 5000004 5/15/2019 2,295.75            555170 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00057781 25000 5000004 5/15/2019 4,000.00            555170 DEWEY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057782 25000 5000004 5/15/2019 20,000.00           555170 SEMINOLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057812 25000 5000004 5/21/2019 5,000.00            555170 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057813 25000 5000004 5/21/2019 2,355.82            555170 BLAINE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057814 25000 5000004 5/21/2019 2,565.00            555170 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057815 25000 5000004 5/21/2019 3,000.00            555170 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22
00057816 25000 5000004 5/21/2019 3,384.98            555170 BEAVER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057817 25000 5000004 5/21/2019 7,500.00            555170 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057820 25000 5000004 5/21/2019 12,625.00           555170 PAYNE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057822 25000 5000004 5/21/2019 2,923.99            555170 COTTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057827 25000 5000004 5/22/2019 10,246.55           555170 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057828 25000 5000004 5/22/2019 4,000.00            555170 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057829 25000 5000004 5/22/2019 2,000.00            555170 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057830 25000 5000004 5/22/2019 2,000.00            555170 MUSKOGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

123,450.60         Cost Share - Locally Led

Priority Watershed Cost Share

00057727 25000 5000006 5/8/2019 100.00               555170 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67
00057831 25000 5000006 5/22/2019 6,000.00            555170 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67
00057733 40000 5000006 5/8/2019 250.00               555170 CRAIG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057734 40000 5000006 5/8/2019 425.00               555170 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
00057767 40000 5000006 5/14/2019 250.00               555170 CRAIG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00057819 40000 5000006 5/21/2019 253.04               555170 CRAIG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

7,278.04            Priority Watershed Cost Share

ISD Data Processing



Exhibit #1 11 May 28, 2019

FUND
VOUCHER  CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OFAPRIL 25, 2019 THRU MAY 27, 2019

ACCOUNT

00057520 19901 8800010 5/8/2019 3,118.82            515370 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00057701 19901 8800010 5/8/2019 109.44               531130 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057701 19901 8800010 5/8/2019 99.45                 536150 11 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057701 24500 8800010 5/8/2019 240.15               531130 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057701 24500 8800010 5/8/2019 401.41               531130 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057518 40000 8800010 5/8/2019 182.00               515370 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00057520 40000 8800010 5/8/2019 1,882.84            515370 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00057659 40000 8800010 5/2/2019 2,457.00            515360 14 MY CONSULTING GROUP INC
00057701 40000 8800010 5/8/2019 64.05                 542120 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057701 40000 8800010 5/8/2019 423.75               531130 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057701 40000 8800010 5/8/2019 213.28               541120 14 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057701 40000 8800010 5/8/2019 54.72                 531130 41 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057701 40000 8800010 5/8/2019 524.94               536150 41 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057701 40000 8800010 5/8/2019 154.45               536150 45 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057701 40000 8800010 5/8/2019 93.82                 531130 45 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD
00057702 40000 8800010 5/15/2019 182.00               515370 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00057703 40000 8800010 5/15/2019 864.28               515370 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00057705 40000 8800010 5/22/2019 5,001.66            515370 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00057736 40000 8800010 5/24/2019 274.55               522150 OKLAHOMA ASSOC OF CONSERVATION DISTRICTS

16,342.61           ISD Data Processing

1,743,202.46$    Total Claims Paid



P
/C

ar
d 

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

1
A

pr
il,

 2
01

9

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t-

C
ar

dh
ol

de
r

Da
te

Am
ou

nt
Pa

ye
e

Fu
nd

 C
la

ss
Pr

og
ra

m
Ac

co
un

t
Su

b
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

B
ro

ile
s

M
itc

h
4/

4/
20

19
$5

2.
14

O
K

D
M

V
C

LA
S

S
E

N
TA

G
A

G
E

N
C

Y
10

00
-4

00
00

10
00

00
1-

N
P

00
0

52
21

50
Ti

tle
w

or
k 

fo
r n

ew
 C

om
m

is
si

on
 v

eh
ic

le
s

G
re

en
C

la
nc

y
3/

29
/2

01
9

$4
00

.0
0

P
A

Y
P

A
L 

 N
A

S
C

A
10

00
-4

00
00

10
00

00
1-

N
P

00
0

52
21

50
N

A
S

C
A

 - 
R

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
Fe

es
 - 

La
m

G
re

en
C

la
nc

y
4/

3/
20

19
$1

99
.2

6
S

P
R

IN
G

 C
R

E
E

K
 R

A
N

C
H

10
00

-4
00

00
10

00
00

1-
N

P
00

0
52

21
30

ro
om

 d
ep

os
it,

 L
am

 N
A

S
C

A
 tr

ip
G

re
en

C
la

nc
y

4/
3/

20
19

$9
4.

00
W

Y
N

D
H

A
M

 G
A

R
D

E
N

 H
O

TE
L

10
00

-1
99

01
10

00
00

1-
N

P
00

0
52

21
31

 L
od

gi
ng

 K
na

uf
-O

w
en

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 T

ra
in

in
g

G
re

en
C

la
nc

y
4/

12
/2

01
9

$4
0.

00
D

C
A

M
 C

E
N

TR
A

L 
P

R
IN

TI
N

G
10

00
-1

99
01

10
00

00
1-

N
P

00
0

53
61

40
P

ur
ch

as
e 

co
lo

re
d 

pa
pe

r f
or

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
 tr

ai
ni

ng
G

re
en

C
la

nc
y

4/
12

/2
01

9
$3

40
.0

0
D

C
A

M
 C

E
N

TR
A

L 
P

R
IN

TI
N

G
10

00
-1

99
01

10
00

00
1-

N
P

00
0

55
21

40
S

er
vi

ce
, e

le
ct

io
n,

 a
nd

 a
pp

oi
nt

m
en

t c
er

tif
ic

at
es

G
re

en
C

la
nc

y
4/

25
/2

01
9

$1
24

.1
7

S
TA

P
LE

S
10

00
-1

99
01

10
00

00
1-

N
P

00
0

53
61

90
B

in
de

rs
/ta

bs
/b

ox
es

 fo
r d

ire
ct

or
 n

ot
eb

oo
ks

G
re

en
C

la
nc

y
4/

25
/2

01
9

$1
0.

21
S

TA
P

LE
S

10
00

-1
99

01
10

00
00

1-
N

P
00

0
53

61
40

P
ag

e 
fla

gs
, p

ap
er

 c
ilp

s,
 b

la
de

s 
Ire

to
n

D
ia

nn
e

4/
23

/2
01

9
$4

2.
40

S
TA

P
LE

S
10

00
-1

99
01

10
00

00
1-

N
P

00
0

53
61

40
ca

rd
 s

to
ck

 in
de

x 
pa

pe
r

$1
,3

02
.1

8
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n

W
at

er
sh

ed
 O

pe
ra

tio
n 

&
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce

E
ly

E
rin

4/
16

/2
01

9
$6

3.
12

TP
G

 P
au

ls
V

al
le

yU
til

iti
es

10
00

-2
45

00
20

00
00

1-
B

02
01

53
13

50
S

an
ita

tio
n 

S
er

vi
ce

 fo
r P

au
ls

 V
al

le
y 

S
ho

p
E

ly
E

rin
4/

16
/2

01
9

$4
7.

24
P

S
O

 T
E

LP
A

Y
10

00
-2

45
00

20
00

00
1-

B
02

01
53

13
70

E
le

ct
ric

 S
er

vi
ce

 fo
r C

lin
to

n 
S

ho
p

E
ly

E
rin

4/
16

/2
01

9
$7

9.
58

P
S

O
 T

E
LP

A
Y

10
00

-2
45

00
20

00
00

1-
B

02
01

53
13

70
E

le
ct

ric
 S

er
vi

ce
 fo

r C
hi

ck
as

ha
 S

ho
p

E
ly

E
rin

4/
16

/2
01

9
$3

.7
0

O
P

C
 U

TL
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 F

E
E

 0
13

10
00

-2
45

00
20

00
00

1-
B

02
01

53
13

60
G

as
,P

au
ls

 V
al

le
y 

S
ho

p 
-T

ra
ns

ac
tio

n 
Fe

e
E

ly
E

rin
4/

16
/2

01
9

$3
9.

90
O

K
 N

A
TU

R
A

L 
G

A
S

10
00

-2
45

00
20

00
00

1-
B

02
01

53
13

60
G

as
 S

er
vi

ce
 fo

r P
au

ls
 V

al
le

y 
S

ho
p

E
ly

E
rin

4/
16

/2
01

9
$1

33
.8

6
O

K
 N

A
TU

R
A

L 
G

A
S

10
00

-2
45

00
20

00
00

1-
B

02
01

53
13

60
G

as
 S

er
vi

ce
 fo

r C
lin

to
n 

S
ho

p
E

ly
E

rin
4/

16
/2

01
9

$3
.7

0
O

P
C

 U
TL

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 F
E

E
 0

13
10

00
-2

45
00

20
00

00
1-

B
02

01
53

13
60

G
as

, C
lin

to
n 

S
ho

p 
-T

ra
ns

ac
tio

n 
Fe

e
G

re
en

C
la

nc
y

4/
3/

20
19

$9
4.

00
W

Y
N

D
H

A
M

 G
A

R
D

E
N

 H
O

TE
L

10
00

-2
45

00
20

00
00

1-
N

P
00

0
52

21
31

Lo
dg

in
g 

G
re

en
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 T
ra

in
in

g
G

re
en

C
la

nc
y

4/
4/

20
19

$9
4.

00
W

Y
N

D
H

A
M

 G
A

R
D

E
N

 H
O

TE
L

10
00

-2
45

00
20

00
00

1-
N

P
00

0
52

21
31

Lo
dg

in
g 

S
aw

at
zk

y 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 T
ra

in
in

g 
04

/0
1

G
re

en
C

la
nc

y
4/

3/
20

19
$9

4.
00

W
Y

N
D

H
A

M
 G

A
R

D
E

N
 H

O
TE

L
10

00
-2

45
00

20
00

00
1-

N
P

00
0

52
21

31
Lo

dg
in

g 
S

aw
at

zk
y 

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 T

ra
in

in
g 

04
/0

2

$6
53

.1
0

W
at

er
sh

ed
 O

pe
ra

tio
n 

&
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce

A
ba

nd
on

ed
 M

in
e 

La
nd

 R
ec

la
m

at
io

n

Ire
to

n
D

ia
nn

e
4/

8/
20

19
$1

2.
50

W
A

LK
E

R
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S
10

00
-4

00
00

40
00

00
1-

N
P

00
0

53
61

30
W

A
LK

E
R

 C
O

M
P

A
N

IE
S

 - 
no

ta
ry

 s
ea

l
Ire

to
n

D
ia

nn
e

4/
8/

20
19

$1
7.

95
14

00
 M

U
S

K
O

G
E

E
 P

H
O

E
N

IX
10

00
-4

00
00

40
00

00
1-

N
P

00
0

53
11

60
le

ga
l n

ot
ic

e 
fo

r p
ub

lic
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n

Ire
to

n
D

ia
nn

e
4/

23
/2

01
9

$5
5.

45
S

TA
P

LE
S

10
00

-4
00

00
40

00
00

1-
N

P
00

0
53

61
40

S
TA

P
LE

S
 - 

la
be

l m
ak

er
, s

ci
ss

or
s

Ire
to

n
D

ia
nn

e
4/

24
/2

01
9

$1
19

.6
9

E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
E

 R
E

N
T-

A
-C

A
R

10
00

-4
00

00
40

00
00

1-
N

P
00

0
52

21
40

E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
E

 S
t. 

Lo
ui

s 
ai

rp
or

t -
 T

oo
le

 &
 Ir

et
on

Ire
to

n
D

ia
nn

e
4/

24
/2

01
9

$2
14

.3
2

B
E

S
T 

W
E

S
TE

R
N

 P
R

E
M

IE
R

10
00

-4
00

00
40

00
00

1-
N

P
00

0
52

21
30

2 
ni

gh
ts

 - 
To

ol
e 

- t
ra

in
in

g
Ire

to
n

D
ia

nn
e

4/
24

/2
01

9
$2

14
.3

2
B

E
S

T 
W

E
S

TE
R

N
 P

R
E

M
IE

R
10

00
-4

00
00

40
00

00
1-

N
P

00
0

52
21

30
2 

ni
gh

ts
 - 

Ire
to

n 
- t

ra
in

in
g

O
KL

AH
O

M
A 

CO
NS

ER
VA

TI
O

N 
CO

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

PU
RC

HA
SE

 C
AR

D 
TR

AN
SA

CT
IO

NS
AP

R
IL

, 2
01

9



P
/C

ar
d 

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

2
A

pr
il,

 2
01

9

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t-

C
ar

dh
ol

de
r

Da
te

Am
ou

nt
Pa

ye
e

Fu
nd

 C
la

ss
Pr

og
ra

m
Ac

co
un

t
Su

b
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

O
KL

AH
O

M
A 

CO
NS

ER
VA

TI
O

N 
CO

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

PU
RC

HA
SE

 C
AR

D 
TR

AN
SA

CT
IO

NS
AP

R
IL

, 2
01

9

$6
34

.2
3

A
ba

nd
on

ed
 M

in
e 

La
nd

 R
ec

la
m

at
io

n

W
at

er
 Q

ua
lit

y

C
ra

ll
E

dw
ar

d
4/

5/
20

19
$1

6.
40

Q
U

A
LI

TY
 W

A
TE

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B

02
01

51
59

90
D

rin
ki

ng
 w

at
er

 fo
r B

ris
to

w
 O

ffi
ce

 1
9-

19
1

C
ra

ll
E

dw
ar

d
4/

9/
20

19
$3

5.
00

V
P

 P
IO

N
E

E
R

 S
E

C
U

R
E

 S
H

R
E

D
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
51

56
10

P
ur

ch
as

e 
R

ec
yc

lin
g 

Fe
es

C
ra

ll
E

dw
ar

d
4/

9/
20

19
$2

,1
00

.0
0

E
B

 O
C

LW
A

 2
01

9 
P

O
S

T 
C

O
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
52

21
50

R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

fo
r O

C
LW

A
 a

nn
ua

l m
ee

tin
g

M
ill

er
C

an
di

ce
3/

28
/2

01
9

($
11

2.
76

)
H

O
LI

D
A

Y
 IN

N
 E

XP
 D

E
N

V
E

R
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
52

21
31

C
.M

ill
er

-1
91

16
6-

Ta
x 

R
ef

un
d,

 D
en

ve
r

M
ill

er
C

an
di

ce
3/

28
/2

01
9

$7
89

.7
6

H
O

LI
D

A
Y

 IN
N

 E
XP

 D
E

N
V

E
R

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B

02
01

52
21

31
R

. B
on

d,
 K

. S
ha

w
-G

S
A

 R
at

e-
4 

N
ig

ht
s-

 D
en

ve
r

M
ill

er
C

an
di

ce
3/

28
/2

01
9

$1
56

.0
0

H
O

LI
D

A
Y

 IN
N

 E
XP

 D
E

N
V

E
R

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B

02
01

52
21

31
C

.M
ill

er
-1

91
16

6,
 H

ot
el

 P
ar

ki
ng

,  
D

en
ve

r
M

ill
er

C
an

di
ce

3/
29

/2
01

9
$7

16
.0

0
H

O
LI

D
A

Y
 IN

N
 E

XP
 D

E
N

V
E

R
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
52

21
31

C
. C

he
ad

le
- G

S
A

 R
at

e-
4 

N
ig

ht
s,

  D
en

ve
r

M
ill

er
C

an
di

ce
3/

28
/2

01
9

$8
28

.7
6

H
O

LI
D

A
Y

 IN
N

 E
XP

 D
E

N
V

E
R

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B

02
01

52
21

31
C

. M
ill

er
,B

. Z
aw

al
sk

i-G
S

A
 R

at
e-

4 
N

ig
ht

s,
 D

en
ve

r
M

ill
er

C
an

di
ce

3/
28

/2
01

9
($

11
2.

76
)

H
O

LI
D

A
Y

 IN
N

 E
XP

 D
E

N
V

E
R

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B

02
01

52
21

31
C

.M
ill

er
-1

91
16

6-
Ta

x 
R

ef
un

d-
H

ol
id

ay
 In

n,
 D

en
ve

r
M

ill
er

C
an

di
ce

3/
29

/2
01

9
$3

9.
00

H
O

LI
D

A
Y

 IN
N

 E
XP

 D
E

N
V

E
R

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B

02
01

52
21

31
C

. M
ill

er
-1

91
16

6-
P

ar
ki

ng
, H

ol
id

ay
 In

n 
D

en
ve

r
M

ill
er

C
an

di
ce

4/
9/

20
19

$1
12

.7
6

H
O

LI
D

A
Y

 IN
N

 E
XP

 D
E

N
V

E
R

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B

02
01

52
21

31
D

en
ve

r-T
ax

 o
n 

S
ta

y 
fro

m
 3

/2
5-

3/
29

;n
ot

 e
xe

m
pt

M
ill

er
C

an
di

ce
4/

9/
20

19
$1

12
.7

6
H

O
LI

D
A

Y
 IN

N
 E

XP
 D

E
N

V
E

R
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
52

21
31

D
en

ve
r-T

ax
 o

n 
S

ta
y 

fro
m

 3
/2

5-
3/

29
;n

ot
 e

xe
m

pt
M

ill
er

C
an

di
ce

4/
9/

20
19

$1
12

.7
6

H
O

LI
D

A
Y

 IN
N

 E
XP

 D
E

N
V

E
R

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B

02
01

52
21

31
D

en
ve

r-T
ax

 o
n 

S
ta

y 
fro

m
 3

/2
5-

3/
29

;n
ot

 e
xe

m
pt

M
ill

er
C

an
di

ce
4/

12
/2

01
9

$9
4.

00
H

A
M

P
TO

N
 IN

N
 &

 S
U

IT
E

S
 A

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B

02
01

52
21

31
C

.M
ill

er
-1

91
16

6;
 G

S
A

 R
at

e;
 H

am
pt

on
 In

n,
 A

da
M

oo
re

Le
on

ar
d

4/
23

/2
01

9
$9

4.
00

H
O

LI
D

A
Y

 IN
N

 E
XP

R
E

S
S

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B

02
01

52
21

31
H

O
LI

D
A

Y
 IN

N
 E

XP
R

E
S

S
 - 

P
ur

ch
as

e
R

am
m

in
g

Ja
so

n
4/

1/
20

19
$8

03
.0

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 S

O
LU

T
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
53

71
90

pH
 a

nd
 D

O
 p

ro
be

s
R

am
m

in
g

Ja
so

n
4/

1/
20

19
$5

.3
7

LO
V

E
 S

 C
O

U
N

TR
Y

00
00

04
71

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B

02
01

53
71

90
ic

e 
fo

r s
am

pl
es

R
am

m
in

g
Ja

so
n

4/
3/

20
19

$7
4.

00
N

O
R

TH
W

E
S

T 
IN

N
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
52

21
31

1 
ni

gh
t i

n 
w

oo
dw

ar
d 

fo
r J

as
on

 R
am

m
in

g
R

am
m

in
g

Ja
so

n
4/

5/
20

19
$1

,3
12

.5
8

C
O

N
TA

IN
E

R
 S

U
P

P
LY

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B

02
01

53
71

90
w

at
er

 s
am

pl
in

g 
an

d 
fis

h 
ju

gs
R

am
m

in
g

Ja
so

n
4/

5/
20

19
$3

96
.0

0
A

M
ZN

 M
kt

p 
U

S
 M

W
0H

K
5U

X1
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
53

71
90

B
ac

te
ria

 s
am

pl
e 

co
nt

ai
ne

rs
R

am
m

in
g

Ja
so

n
4/

4/
20

19
$7

9.
00

W
Y

N
D

H
A

M
 G

A
R

D
E

N
 H

O
TE

L
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
52

21
31

1 
ni

gh
t,S

til
lw

at
er

, J
as

on
 R

am
m

in
g,

 O
C

LW
A

R
am

m
in

g
Ja

so
n

4/
15

/2
01

9
$3

.9
8

LO
V

E
 S

 C
O

U
N

TR
Y

00
00

01
82

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B

02
01

53
71

90
ic

e 
fo

r s
am

pl
es

R
am

m
in

g
Ja

so
n

4/
17

/2
01

9
$7

4.
00

N
O

R
TH

W
E

S
T 

IN
N

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B

02
01

52
21

31
1 

ni
gh

t i
n 

w
oo

od
w

ar
d 

fo
r J

as
on

 R
am

m
in

g
R

am
m

in
g

Ja
so

n
4/

16
/2

01
9

$3
.9

8
LO

V
E

 S
 C

O
U

N
TR

Y
00

00
01

66
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
53

71
90

ic
e 

fo
r s

am
pl

es
R

am
m

in
g

Ja
so

n
4/

23
/2

01
9

$6
.5

7
P

H
IL

LI
P

S
 6

6 
- O

N
C

U
E

 0
10

1
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
53

71
90

ic
e 

fo
r s

am
pl

es
R

am
m

in
g

Ja
so

n
4/

22
/2

01
9

$3
.9

8
P

IL
O

T 
   

   
  0

00
05

56
1

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B

02
01

53
71

90
ic

e 
fo

r s
am

pl
es

R
am

m
in

g
Ja

so
n

4/
25

/2
01

9
$7

9.
95

A
M

A
ZO

N
.C

O
M

 M
Z9

W
S

7B
90

 A
M

ZN
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
53

71
50

W
ad

er
s 

fo
r L

eo
na

rd
 M

oo
re

R
am

m
in

g
Ja

so
n

4/
25

/2
01

9
$7

9.
99

A
M

ZN
 M

kt
p 

U
S

 M
Z3

29
66

O
1

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B

02
01

53
71

50
W

ad
er

s 
fo

r W
es

 S
ho

ck
le

y
R

am
m

in
g

Ja
so

n
4/

25
/2

01
9

$2
96

.0
9

A
M

ZN
 M

K
TP

 U
S

 M
Z5

75
98

N
0 

A
M

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B

02
01

53
71

50
W

ad
in

g 
so

ck
s 

an
d 

sa
m

pl
e 

ba
gs

R
am

m
in

g
Ja

so
n

4/
27

/2
01

9
$3

43
.9

8
TF

S
 F

IS
H

E
R

S
C

I E
C

O
M

 H
U

S
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
53

71
90

Fo
rm

al
de

hy
de

 fo
r f

is
h 

co
lle

ct
io

ns
R

am
m

in
g

Ja
so

n
4/

27
/2

01
9

$2
71

.7
2

C
A

B
E

LA
'S

 P
R

O
M

O
TI

O
N

S
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
53

71
50

W
ad

er
s 

fo
r B

ris
to

w
 in

te
rn

s
S

ei
ge

r
A

m
y

4/
15

/2
01

9
$2

96
.0

0
D

C
A

M
 C

E
N

TR
A

L 
P

R
IN

TI
N

G
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
53

11
50

B
ro

ch
ur

es
,B

lu
e 

Th
um

b 
an

d 
w

at
er

 p
ro

gr
am

s



P
/C

ar
d 

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

3
A

pr
il,

 2
01

9

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t-

C
ar

dh
ol

de
r

Da
te

Am
ou

nt
Pa

ye
e

Fu
nd

 C
la

ss
Pr

og
ra

m
Ac

co
un

t
Su

b
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

O
KL

AH
O

M
A 

CO
NS

ER
VA

TI
O

N 
CO

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

PU
RC

HA
SE

 C
AR

D 
TR

AN
SA

CT
IO

NS
AP

R
IL

, 2
01

9

S
ei

ge
r

A
m

y
4/

15
/2

01
9

$2
20

.8
7

G
R

A
IN

G
E

R
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
53

61
90

G
R

A
IN

G
E

R
 - 

P
ur

ch
as

e
S

ha
w

K
im

4/
5/

20
19

$9
4.

00
B

E
S

T 
W

E
S

TE
R

N
 H

O
TE

LS
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
52

21
31

K
im

 S
ha

w
-1

02
26

0-
G

S
A

 R
at

e-
1 

ni
gh

t-S
til

lw
at

er
S

ha
w

K
im

4/
5/

20
19

$9
4.

00
B

E
S

T 
W

E
S

TE
R

N
 H

O
TE

LS
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
52

21
31

O
ne

 n
ig

ht
-fo

r C
he

ry
l C

he
ad

le
- S

til
lw

at
er

S
ha

w
K

im
4/

23
/2

01
9

$9
4.

00
H

O
LI

D
A

Y
 IN

N
 E

XP
R

E
S

S
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
52

21
31

H
O

LI
D

A
Y

 IN
N

 E
XP

R
E

S
S

 - 
P

ur
ch

as
e

Tr
am

el
l

B
ro

ok
s

3/
29

/2
01

9
$6

65
.2

9
C

A
B

E
LA

'S
 P

R
O

M
O

TI
O

N
S

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B

02
01

53
71

50
C

he
st

 w
ad

er
s 

(6
) a

nd
 w

ad
in

g 
bo

ot
s 

(4
)

Tr
am

el
l

B
ro

ok
s

3/
29

/2
01

9
$4

0.
50

C
A

B
E

LA
'S

 P
R

O
M

O
TI

O
N

S
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
53

71
50

1 
pa

ir 
hi

p 
bo

ot
s

Tr
am

el
l

B
ro

ok
s

3/
29

/2
01

9
$8

28
.7

6
H

O
LI

D
A

Y
 IN

N
 E

XP
 D

E
N

V
E

R
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
52

21
30

Tr
am

el
l 1

07
94

8,
D

vo
re

tt 
17

64
41

 fo
r 4

 n
ig

ht
s 

Tr
am

el
l

B
ro

ok
s

4/
1/

20
19

$4
3.

75
S

O
U

TH
 C

E
N

TR
A

L 
IN

D
U

S
TR

IE
S

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B

02
01

53
31

80
Tr

as
h 

lin
er

s 
(1

9-
19

1)
Tr

am
el

l
B

ro
ok

s
4/

3/
20

19
$1

15
.3

5
TH

E
 O

R
V

IS
 C

O
 C

A
TA

LO
G

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B

02
01

53
71

50
W

ad
in

g 
bo

ot
s 

(1
9-

19
1)

Tr
am

el
l

B
ro

ok
s

4/
2/

20
19

$1
07

.8
0

A
M

ZN
 M

kt
p 

U
S

 M
W

1K
V

96
H

0
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
53

73
10

4 
tra

ile
r h

itc
h 

2"
 h

itc
h 

ba
ll 

co
m

bo
s 

Tr
am

el
l

B
ro

ok
s

4/
3/

20
19

$4
4.

95
TH

E
 F

LY
 S

H
A

C
K

 IN
C

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B

02
01

53
71

50
W

ad
in

g 
so

ck
s 

(1
9-

19
1)

Tr
am

el
l

B
ro

ok
s

4/
3/

20
19

$3
40

.8
4

H
A

C
H

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
53

71
90

A
lk

al
in

ity
 a

nd
 h

ar
dn

es
s 

ch
em

ic
al

s 
(1

9-
19

1)
Tr

am
el

l
B

ro
ok

s
4/

7/
20

19
$8

.0
0

W
A

L-
M

A
R

T 
#0

01
0

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B

02
01

53
41

10
Ic

e 
fo

r f
ie

ld
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 (1

9-
19

1)
Tr

am
el

l
B

ro
ok

s
4/

7/
20

19
$3

88
.3

9
W

M
 S

U
P

E
R

C
E

N
TE

R
 #

10
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
53

41
10

Fo
od

 fo
r f

ie
ld

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 (1
9-

19
0;

 1
9-

19
1;

 1
9-

19
2)

Tr
am

el
l

B
ro

ok
s

4/
8/

20
19

$9
.9

5
Q

T 
38

   
   

   
01

00
03

89
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
53

41
10

Ic
e 

fo
r f

ie
ld

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 (1
9-

19
1)

Tr
am

el
l

B
ro

ok
s

4/
9/

20
19

$1
4.

35
W

A
L-

M
A

R
T 

#0
12

9
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
53

41
10

Fo
od

 fo
r f

ie
ld

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 (1
9-

19
0;

 1
9-

19
1;

 1
9-

19
2)

Tr
am

el
l

B
ro

ok
s

4/
10

/2
01

9
$1

1.
94

E
-Z

 M
A

R
T 

#4
22

1
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
53

41
10

Ic
e 

fo
r f

ie
ld

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 (1
9-

19
0;

 1
9-

19
1;

 1
9-

19
2)

Tr
am

el
l

B
ro

ok
s

4/
11

/2
01

9
$2

,5
65

.0
0

LA
K

E
 M

U
R

R
A

Y
 L

O
D

G
E

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B

02
01

52
21

31
14

 p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

 fo
r 3

 n
ig

ht
s

Tr
am

el
l

B
ro

ok
s

4/
15

/2
01

9
$5

2.
00

S
O

U
TH

 C
E

N
TR

A
L 

IN
D

U
S

TR
IE

S
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
51

59
90

S
O

U
TH

 C
E

N
TR

A
L 

IN
D

U
S

TR
IE

S
 - 

P
ur

ch
as

e
Za

w
al

sk
i

B
ec

ky
3/

12
/2

01
9

$9
3.

99
C

O
M

FO
R

T 
IN

N
 A

N
D

 S
U

IT
E

S
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
52

21
31

Lo
dg

in
g 

fo
r B

. Z
aw

al
sk

i,A
lv

a 
, 1

 n
ig

ht
Za

w
al

sk
i

B
ec

ky
3/

12
/2

01
9

$9
3.

99
C

O
M

FO
R

T 
IN

N
 A

N
D

 S
U

IT
E

S
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
52

21
31

Lo
dg

in
g 

fo
r C

. C
he

ad
le

,A
lv

a,
 1

 n
ig

ht
Za

w
al

sk
i

B
ec

ky
4/

2/
20

19
$2

,6
48

.6
4

M
IC

R
O

LO
G

Y
 L

A
B

O
R

A
TO

R
IE

S
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
51

52
90

B
ac

te
ria

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
su

pp
lie

s 
fo

r B
lu

e 
Th

um
b 

Za
w

al
sk

i
B

ec
ky

4/
9/

20
19

$1
2.

00
G

B
 B

A
S

N
E

T 
E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

E
S

 IN
C

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B

02
01

53
41

10
Ic

e 
fo

r W
Q

 F
is

h 
S

ch
oo

l (
19

19
1)

Za
w

al
sk

i
B

ec
ky

4/
23

/2
01

9
$9

9.
00

W
ee

bl
yU

S
10

00
-4

00
00

50
00

00
1-

B
02

01
54

11
30

Y
ea

rly
 s

ub
sc

rip
tio

n 
fo

r B
lu

e 
Th

um
b 

w
eb

si
te

Za
w

al
sk

i
B

ec
ky

4/
27

/2
01

9
$6

95
.5

7
S

TA
P

LE
S

10
00

-4
00

00
50

00
00

1-
B

02
01

53
61

40
S

up
pl

ie
s 

fo
r B

lu
e 

Th
um

b 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

$1
8,

49
4.

80
W

at
er

 Q
ua

lit
y

IS
D

 D
at

a 
Pr

oc
es

si
ng

Ire
to

n
D

ia
nn

e
4/

2/
20

19
$2

13
.2

8
A

M
ZN

 M
kt

p 
U

S
 M

W
3P

64
6N

0
10

00
-4

00
00

88
00

01
0-

N
P

00
0

54
11

20
14

m
em

or
y 

m
od

ul
es

G
re

en
C

la
nc

y
3/

29
/2

01
9

$5
4.

72
A

T&
T 

P
R

E
M

IE
R

 E
B

IL
10

00
-4

00
00

88
00

01
0-

N
P

00
0

53
11

30
41

ce
ll 

ph
on

e 
bi

ll 
- A

M
L 

A
dm

in
G

re
en

C
la

nc
y

3/
29

/2
01

9
$9

3.
82

A
T&

T 
P

R
E

M
IE

R
 E

B
IL

10
00

-4
00

00
88

00
01

0-
N

P
00

0
53

11
30

45
ce

ll 
ph

on
e 

bi
ll 

- M
 S

ha
rp

, H
 R

oy
e

Ire
to

n
D

ia
nn

e
3/

28
/2

01
9

$4
84

.9
9

V
A

LL
E

Y
 L

A
S

E
R

10
00

-4
00

00
88

00
01

0-
N

P
00

0
53

61
50

41
V

A
LL

E
Y

 L
A

S
E

R
 - 

to
ne

r C
E

25
0X

, C
E

25
3A

Ire
to

n
D

ia
nn

e
3/

28
/2

01
9

$9
9.

45
V

A
LL

E
Y

 L
A

S
E

R
10

00
-4

00
00

88
00

01
0-

N
P

00
0

53
61

50
45

V
A

LL
E

Y
 L

A
S

E
R

 - 
in

k 
LC

30
29

 a
ll

Ire
to

n
D

ia
nn

e
4/

3/
20

19
$3

9.
95

A
M

ZN
 M

kt
p 

U
S

 M
W

47
D

9D
U

0
10

00
-4

00
00

88
00

01
0-

N
P

00
0

53
61

50
41

W
ire

le
ss

 m
ou

se
Ire

to
n

D
ia

nn
e

4/
8/

20
19

$5
5.

00
V

A
LL

E
Y

 L
A

S
E

R
10

00
-4

00
00

88
00

01
0-

N
P

00
0

53
61

50
45

V
A

LL
E

Y
 L

A
S

E
R

 - 
In

k 
fo

r T
rip

p



P
/C

ar
d 

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

4
A

pr
il,

 2
01

9

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t-

C
ar

dh
ol

de
r

Da
te

Am
ou

nt
Pa

ye
e

Fu
nd

 C
la

ss
Pr

og
ra

m
Ac

co
un

t
Su

b
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

O
KL

AH
O

M
A 

CO
NS

ER
VA

TI
O

N 
CO

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

PU
RC

HA
SE

 C
AR

D 
TR

AN
SA

CT
IO

NS
AP

R
IL

, 2
01

9

G
re

en
C

la
nc

y
3/

29
/2

01
9

$1
09

.4
4

A
T&

T 
P

R
E

M
IE

R
 E

B
IL

10
00

-1
99

01
88

00
01

0-
N

P
00

0
53

11
30

M
on

th
ly

 a
ge

nc
y 

ce
ll 

ph
on

e 
bi

ll 
- A

dm
in

E
ly

E
rin

4/
16

/2
01

9
$8

2.
97

A
TT

 B
IL

L 
P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

10
00

-2
45

00
88

00
01

0-
N

P
00

0
53

11
30

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

vi
ce

 fo
r P

au
ls

 V
al

le
y 

S
ho

p
E

ly
E

rin
4/

16
/2

01
9

$6
3.

13
A

TT
 B

IL
L 

P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
10

00
-2

45
00

88
00

01
0-

N
P

00
0

53
11

30
In

te
rn

et
 S

er
vi

ce
 fo

r C
hi

ck
as

ha
 S

ho
p

E
ly

E
rin

4/
16

/2
01

9
$9

4.
05

A
TT

 B
U

S
 P

H
O

N
E

 P
M

T
10

00
-2

45
00

88
00

01
0-

N
P

00
0

53
11

30
B

us
in

es
s 

P
ho

ne
 fo

r J
an

et
 S

te
w

ar
t

E
ly

E
rin

4/
17

/2
01

9
$6

4.
05

A
m

az
on

.c
om

 M
Z0

Q
U

0Z
S

2
10

00
-4

00
00

88
00

01
0-

N
P

00
0

54
21

20
A

P
C

 U
P

S
 B

at
te

ry
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

G
re

en
C

la
nc

y
3/

29
/2

01
9

$4
23

.7
5

A
T&

T 
P

R
E

M
IE

R
 E

B
IL

10
00

-4
00

00
88

00
01

0-
N

P
00

0
53

11
30

M
on

th
ly

 a
ge

nc
y 

ce
ll 

ph
on

e 
bi

ll 
- W

Q
G

re
en

C
la

nc
y

4/
4/

20
19

$9
9.

45
V

A
LL

E
Y

 L
A

S
E

R
10

00
-1

99
01

88
00

01
0-

N
P

00
0

53
61

50
11

In
k 

C
ar

tri
dg

es
 (4

) f
or

 J
an

et
 S

te
w

ar
t

G
re

en
C

la
nc

y
3/

29
/2

01
9

$4
01

.4
1

A
T&

T 
P

R
E

M
IE

R
 E

B
IL

10
00

-2
45

00
88

00
01

0-
N

P
00

0
53

11
30

ce
ll 

ph
on

e 
bi

ll 
- C

on
s 

P
ro

gr
am

s

$2
,3

79
.4

6
IS

D
 D

at
a 

Pr
oc

es
si

ng

$2
3,

46
3.

77
To

ta
l P

ur
ch

as
e 

C
ar

d 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s



Agency Revenue 1 April, 2019

DIVISION
PERIOD 

RECEIPTS
YEAR TO DATE 

REVENUE

ADMINISTRATION 10 36,533.99         120,734.08          

CONSERVATION PROGRAMS 20 -                    1,344,948.87       

DISTRICTS 30 483,670.50       761,241.49          

ABANDONED MINE LANDS 40 149,877.20       1,133,469.36       

WATER QUALITY 50 558,494.48       2,393,756.64       

IT / GIS 88 -                    24,953.80            

TOTAL  DIVISIONS 1,228,576.17    5,779,104.24       

APPROPRIATED FUNDS 810,466.00       8,104,660.00       

AGENCY TOTAL 2,039,042.17$  13,883,764.24$   

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
PROGRAM REVENUE SUMMARY

APRIL, 2019





























DISTRICT NAME SUCCEEDS TERM EXPIRES
# OF 

MTGS POS#
Bryan Sammie Adams Self June 30, 2021 18/23 A
Cleveland County Mike Standifer Self June 30, 2021 20/24 A
Ellis County Clinton Stahlman Self June 30, 2021 20/24 A
Grant County Gail Moore Self June 30, 2021 22/22 A
Kay County Rick Jeans Self June 30, 2021 12/12 A
Latimer County Latt Jeffrey David O'Kelley June 30, 2020 --- A
Lincoln County Verlin Hart Self June 30, 2021 20/22 A
Tulsa County Jana Black Self June 30, 2021 22/24 A

Exhibit #4 6/4/2019

RECOMMENDATION FOR APPOINTMENT OF CONSERVATION DISTRICT DIRECTOR



DISTRICT CANDIDATE SUCCEEDS TERM EXPIRES
ADAIR COUNTY Cecil Sisk Jr. Self June 30, 2022
ALFALFA COUNTY Larry Cochran Self June 30, 2022
ARBUCKLE Steven Harris Self June 30, 2022
ATOKA COUNTY Hugh Thomas Self June 30, 2022
BEAVER COUNTY Tomma Person Self June 30, 2022
BLAINE COUNTY Brandon Webb Self June 30, 2022
CANEY VALLEY Tommy Morgan Self June 30, 2022
CENTRAL NORTH CANADIAN RIVER Debi Carnott Self June 30, 2022
CHECOTAH Ronald Curtis Self June 30, 2022
CHEROKEE COUNTY Jerry Hammons Self June 30, 2022
CIMARRON COUNTY Scott Arthaud Harold Dawson June 30, 2022
CLEVELAND COUNTY Dale Horton Self June 30, 2022
COAL COUNTY Jim Carter Deward Strong June 30, 2022
COMANCHE COUNTY Tom Crimmins Self June 30, 2022
COTTON COUNTY Jerry Thompson Self June 30, 2022
CRAIG COUNTY Stanley Deewall Self June 30, 2022
CUSTER COUNTY Jevon West Self June 30, 2022
DELAWARE COUNTY Kreg Butler Self June 30, 2022
DEWEY COUNTY Ginger Emmons Self June 30, 2022
EAST CANADIAN COUNTY Patrick Brueggen Self June 30, 2022
GARFIELD COUNTY Kim Farber Self June 30, 2022
GARVIN Joe Crawford Self June 30, 2022
GRADY COUNTY Paul Brown Self June 30, 2022
GRANT COUNTY Ronald Stone Self June 30, 2022
GREER COUNTY Brett Hays Self June 30, 2022
HARMON COUNTY Brent White Self June 30, 2022
HARPER COUNTY Kirby Wanger Self June 30, 2022
HASKELL COUNTY Randall Mouser Self June 30, 2022
HUGHES COUNTY Clay Meeks Self June 30, 2022
JACKSON COUNTY Luke Winsett Self June 30, 2022
JEFFERSON COUNTY LaDonna Dennis Davis Jon Burge June 30, 2022
JOHNSTON COUNTY Travis Miller Self June 30, 2022
KAY COUNTY Garold DeWitt Self June 30, 2022
KIAMICHI Bob Holley Self June 30, 2022
KINGFISHER COUNTY Cara Gerken Self June 30, 2022
KIOWA COUNTY Matt Braun Self June 30, 2022
KONAWA Joe Semtner Self June 30, 2022
LATIMER COUNTY John Booth Self June 30, 2022

Exhibit #5    Page 1 of 2 6/4/2019

CERTIFICATION OF CANDIDATES IN CONSERVATION DISTRICTS WHERE ONLY ONE ELIGIBLE PERSON 
FILED A NOTIFICATIONAND DECLARATION OF CANDIDACY FORM FOR POSITION 3



DISTRICT CANDIDATE SUCCEEDS TERM EXPIRES
LEFLORE COUNTY David Pickle Self June 30, 2022
LINCOLN COUNTY Jack Gorczyca Self June 30, 2022
LOGAN COUNTY Eric Lynch Self June 30, 2022
LOVE COUNTY Kit Dinwiddie Bruce Brooks June 30, 2022
MAJOR COUNTY Mark Martens Self June 30, 2022
MARSHALL COUNTY Walter Bigger Self June 30, 2022
MAYES COUNTY David McCollough Self June 30, 2022
MCCLAIN COUNTY James Wilson Self June 30, 2022
MCINTOSH COUNTY Douglas Howell Self June 30, 2022
MURRAY COUNTY Richard Day Self June 30, 2022
MUSKOGEE COUNTY Cecil Garner Self June 30, 2022
NORTH CADDO John Wyatt Self June 30, 2022
NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER Mike Phillips Self June 30, 2022
NOWATA COUNTY Leo Dick Self June 30, 2022
OKFUSKEE COUNTY Tom Goode Self June 30, 2022
OKLAHOMA COUNTY Debbie Straughn Self June 30, 2022
OKMULGEE COUNTY Bobby Cossey Self June 30, 2022
OSAGE COUNTY Ray Henderson Self June 30, 2022
OTTAWA COUNTY Lyndon McKibben Self June 30, 2022
PAWNEE COUNTY Darlene DeWitt Self June 30, 2022
PAYNE COUNTY Kent Bradley Myron Denny June 30, 2022
PITTSBURG COUNTY Gary Crawley Wayne Sexton June 30, 2022
PONTOTOC COUNTY Tom Peay Self June 30, 2022
PUSHMATAHA James Bryant Self June 30, 2022
ROGERS COUNTY Ken Froese Self June 30, 2022
SEMINOLE COUNTY Keith McFerran Self June 30, 2022
SEQUOYAH COUNTY Robbie Gipson Self June 30, 2022
SHAWNEE John Utter Self June 30, 2022
SOUTH CADDO Robert Stafford Self June 30, 2022
STEPHENS COUNTY Todd Robertson Self June 30, 2022
TALIHINA Tim Kreutzer Self June 30, 2022
TEXAS COUNTY Dan Herald Self June 30, 2022
TILLMAN COUNTY John Lamb Self June 30, 2022
TULSA COUNTY Fred Storer John Beasley June 30, 2022
UPPER WASHITA Tony Tracy Self June 30, 2022
WASHITA COUNTY Jeff Sawatzky Self June 30, 2022
WEST CADDO Randy Blood Self June 30, 2022
WOODS COUNTY Rod Ferguson Self June 30, 2022
WOODWARD COUNTY Kristin Stinnett Self June 30, 2022

Exhibit #5    Page 2 of 2 6/4/2019

CERTIFICATION OF CANDIDATES IN CONSERVATION DISTRICTS WHERE ONLY ONE ELIGIBLE PERSON 
FILED A NOTIFICATIONAND DECLARATION OF CANDIDACY FORM FOR POSITION 3



DISTRICT PREVIOUS INCUMBENT TERM EXPIRES
Deer Creek Tim Frymire June 30, 2022
Ellis County Wesley Ehrlich Jr June 30, 2022
Little River Dennis Ward June 30, 2022

Exhibit #6   6/4/2019

CERTIFICATION OF VACANT POSITIONS IN CONSERVATION DISTRICTS WHERE NO ELIGIBLE PERSON 
FILED A NOTIFICATION AND DECLARATION OF CANDIDACY FORM FOR POSITION 3



 
EXHIBIT #7 06/04/19 

AUTHORIZATION FOR THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO DECLARE CANDIDATES 
RECEIVING THE HIGHEST NUMBER OF VOTES DURING THE FOLLOWING 

ELECTIONS ON JUNE 4, 2019 AS ELECTED TO POSITION #3 
 

CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
 
Candidates: 
Pecos Bill McNiel of Bristow, OK 
Donald Stephens of Bristow, OK 
 
Polling Places: 
Creek County Conservation District, 203 S Elm, Bristow, OK 
Collins Building, 317 E. Lee (east door, conference room), Sapulpa, OK 
Nazarene Church, 119 W. Wood St, Drumright, OK 
 
Election Committee Chair 
Charlene Wenker 
 
 

NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
 
Candidates: 
Carl Bunch of Perry, OK 
Tom Imgarten of Red Rock, OK 
 
Polling Places: 
Noble County Courthouse, 300 County House Drive, Perry, OK 
Ceres Christian Church, RR 1, Red Rock, OK 
 
Election Committee Chair 
Pam McBride 



 

Exhibit #8          6/4/19 

J. KEVIN STITT 
GOVERNOR 

MATT PINNELL 
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR 

TREY LAM 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

LISA KNAUF OWEN 
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR 

Our Land • Our Heritage • Our Future 

STATE OF OKLAHOMA   •   OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
2800 NORTH LINCOLN BOULEVARD, SUITE 200   •   OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA 73105-4210   •   (405) 521-2384   •   FAX (405) 521-6686   •   WWW.CONSERVATION.OK.GOV 

 

 
 
 
 

 

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

BUDGET REQUEST – FISCAL YEAR 2020 

 

1. Upstream Flood Control Infrastructure Dam Safety                   $1,590,000 
    a.  Operation, Maintenance & Repair Needs (2107 structures) $1,000,000   

       b.  Equipment & Vehicle Upgrades       $   500,000 
 c.  Restoration of funding for mission critical positions     $     90,000 

 
 
2. Critical Needs for Conservation Districts                   $  378,000 

      Restoration of Conservation District Positions     
 

 
3.  Water Quality – Illinois River Watershed Planning   $  500,000 
 

TOTAL $2,468,000 
 
 
 
 

OFFICE OF GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION 

PROPOSED BUDGET REQUEST – FISCAL YEAR 2020 
(Submitted by the Oklahoma Conservation Commission  

as approved by the State Geographic Information Council) 
 

Operation Funding for the Office of Geographic Information  $246,863 
 



 
 Page 1 of 3                                                                            

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
ADMINISTRATION STAFF – SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES 

Tuesday, June 4, 2019 
 
 
Executive Director/Assistant Director/Programs Officers 
 
· Attended National Land and Range Judging contest. 

· Assisted with tour for NRCS Chief, Matt Lohr.  

· Met with Secretary of Finance Mazzei to discuss agency performance measures and goals. 

· Met with Secretary of Energy and Environment Wagoner to discuss Illinois River Nutrient 
Trading. 

· Attended the Senate confirmation hearing for new Area 4 Commissioner, Clay Forst from 
Jefferson County Conservation District. 

· Completed the work on the conservation bond.  Funding is now available for rehabilitation of 
upstream flood control sites. 

· Discussed with NRCS partnership the announcement of funding available to conservation 
districts for urban conservation projects. 

· Attended the Soil Stewardship Breakfast in Wagoner County Conservation District. 

· Participated in Dam Watch training webinar. 

· Attended the National Association of State Conservation Agencies Executive Board meeting. 

· Provided an orientation to new OCC Area 4 Commissioner, Clay Forst. 

· Participated in meeting with NRCS and the newly forming Quapaw Nation Conservation 
District. 

· Began preliminary work on Fiscal Year 2020 budget.  Started work on conservation district 
allocations.  

· Attended meeting to discuss Farm Bill provisions for pilot feral hog project hosted by NRCS 
and USDA APHIS. 

· Attended Kingfisher County Conservation District board meeting. 

· Responded to request for additional information for the Conservation District liability policy 
renewal and the workers compensation renewal to OMES Risk Management. 

· Developed confirmation of benefits for new employees. 

· Long Range Plan reviews – to date have received and reviewed 83 plans.  

· Currently have 2 elections – Creek and Noble County Conservation Districts. Wagoner County 
will likely have a special election in July. Bryan CD is on a different filing schedule due to 
failure to provide notice. 

· Worked with conservation districts to ensure receipt of appointment information for district 
directors. Prepared appointment paperwork / printed certificates and letters. 



 
 Page 2 of 3                                                                            

· Assisted Logan County CD with board meeting due to resignation of employee. 

· Began fielding questions from districts regarding the Joint Plan of Operations and the Budget 
Request. 

· Updated website as needed/requested 

· Prepared and mailed new director binders 

· Updated fund balances 

· Ordered office supplies 

· Work with Dept. of Agriculture Financial Management staff daily to process claims and bills 
for agency operations  

· Worked with ODAFF Human Resources staff to reconcile OPERS payments for December.   

· Logged district preclaim summaries data into Access; contacted districts with discrepancies   

· Reconciled the AFLAC billing for agency and district employees 

· Processed invoices 

· Reviewed conservation district claims prior to processing 

· Processed district cost-share claims 

· Updated the Commission’s Agreements, travel and District Director’s databases  

· Prepared the Commission Meeting minutes from the previous regular scheduled meeting for 
review and approval  

· Finalized June Commission meeting packet: Prepared tentative meeting agenda; Agreements 
exhibit, Out of State Travel exhibit, Recommendations for Appointment exhibit, 
Administration Division Monthly Summary, Commissioner Travel Claims  

· Compiled the tentative meeting packet for hard-copy and email distribution to Commission 
members and principal staff  

· Sent email Meeting Notice 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 Page 3 of 3                                                                            

Communications report, April 1 – May 15, 2019 
 

SOCIAL MEDIA 
FACEBOOK PAGE LIKES: 
A year ago, the Facebook page had 1,775 likes. Between that time (May 15, 2018 to March 31, 
2019) there were 181 new page likes. However, from April 1, 2019 to May 15, 2019, there have 
been 406 new page likes. As of mid-May we had 2,362 Facebook page likes. We’ve added 68 
more in the last 13 days for 2,430 Facebook page likes as of May 28. 
 
PEOPLE REACHED: 
Looking at the time period of April 1, 2019 to May 15, 2019 for 125 Facebook posts. 
200 or more people reached: 122 of 125 posts (98 percent) 
500 or more people reached: 65 of 125 posts (52 percent) 
1,000 or more people reached: 26 of 125 posts (21 percent) 
(Note: In addition to the 125 posts, I have posted, have shared 15 others). 
 

PRESS RELEASES 
28 press releases (April 1- May 15, 2019) (These have been opened by 8,819 people.) 
That includes 9 news releases for OCC and/or NRCS. (The nine press releases have been opened 
by 2,858 people. On average, opened by 318 people each time news release sent out.) 
And includes 19 pre-publicity for events for Carol Crouch. 
Through much of May, have worked on flood control dam posts and releases. Have had two 
releases on flood control structures and am currently working on a third. Conservation Districts 
and OCC staff have been OUTSTANDING about providing photos of conservation measures that 
worked and areas where conservation measures are needed. During the days in which so much 
media attention was focused on flooding, we had continuous updates of photos from the districts.  
 

PHOTOS/VIDEOS 
(Plus have shot hundreds of photos and/or short videos. The main two projects being: the Land and 
Range Judging two practices and national contest, and AML emergency sinkhole rehab). 
 
 



Page 1 of 3 
 

General Counsel 
May 2019 Summary 

 
Meetings Attended: 
 April 29 Meeting with City of Stillwater regarding Boomer Lake Station 

 May 1 Principle Staff Meeting 

 May 2 Visit to Cottonwood Creek Watershed Site 17 with NRCS Chief and staff  

 May 6 Commission Meeting, OKC 

 May 8 AML Meeting in Tulsa regarding Roberson Project 

 May 14 Meeting in Marietta, OK with landowners for Lower Bayou Creek Site 12 

 May 16 Presented to the Mineral Lawyers Association in OKC, OK on small flood    

control dams 

 May 20 Conference call with NRCS engineers in Fort Collins regarding Sallisaw 33  
 

Conservation District Issues: 
 Responded to issues and questions for or on behalf of the following conservation 

districts: Arbuckle CD, Atoka County CD, Bryan County CD, Central North Canadian 

River CD, Cherokee County CD, Creek County CD, Dewey County CD, East Canadian 

County CD, Garfield County CD, Garvin County CD, Grady County CD, Kingfisher County 

CD, Logan County CD, Love County CD, Noble County CD, North Fork of Red River CD, 

Okfuskee County CD, Payne County CD, Seminole County CD, Sequoyah County CD, 

Stephens County CD, and Wagoner County CD 

 Responded to questions by conservation districts regarding the following topics: 

request as-built drawings from ODOT regarding Stillwater Creek 30; pipeline routes for 

two different companies; easement questions; drafted letter for easement violation for 

a landowner that was plugging the principle spillway pipe for the purpose of holding 

and selling more water; open records request question; follow-up on maintenance 

questions with districts; reviewed personnel letter; several election questions 

regarding timelines, eligibility, process, and make of precinct committee; eligibility 

question regarding blood relations serving on a Board together; seismic offset 

clarifications for flood control dams; collection questions on outstanding invoice;   

 Rehabilitation Projects:  



Page 2 of 3 
 

o Upper Elk Creek Watershed Site 23D – conversation with Ricky McPherson the 

Assistant District Attorney that will be working with the District and the County on 

the county road land rights and issues; worked with County on the setting of 

landowner meetings 

o Upper Black Bear Creek Watershed Site 62 – Follow-up with NRCS on Bales 

property and possible slope changes 

 Other Flood control Issues:  

o Caddo Creek Sites –; awaiting date to meet with the landowner from the district  

o Midship Pipeline – followed-up with Midship on the finalization of  temporarily 

access water in Wildhorse Creek Site 86 (Stephens County CD) and Wildhorse Creek 

Site 90 (Garvin County CD)  

o Little Wewoka Creek Watershed Sites 1 & 6 – have expired easements on tribal 

lands; working with the tribe to reacquire land rights for these 2 sites; have sent 

information to Seminole County CD to review the form and work toward acquiring 

the land rights for Little Wewoka Site 1; spoke to Okfuskee County on speaking to 

the landowner on Little Wewoka 6 about doing a check of the structure and about 

moving ahead with easement 

o Sallisaw Creek Sites 36 & 37 – sent information to realtor for possible new 

landowner on the responsibilities of a landowner with flood control structures on 

their property 

o Lower Bayou Creek Site 8 – Called landowner and left messages regarding the 

drawdown of water in this site; landowner plugged tower up with concrete; 

surrounding landowners are being impacted by the higher water and are 

complaining 

o Bear Fall Coon Creek Site 20 – assist district with the drafting of an easement 

violation letter 

o Lower Bayou Creek Site 12 - assisted in the preparation of responses to a landowner 

on the new construction process and impacts 
 

AML: 
o Selrach: re- submitted scanned copy to the office 



Page 3 of 3 
 

o Robson: Obtained the Barkett ROE on May 9; work on file; attended meeting in 

Tulsa, OK; finalized all ROE paperwork and submitted to office  

o McMillan-Graf: finalized refresher on land right re-review and update of information 

and submitted to office 

o Reviewed Fowler and Roach 

o Working on Woytas Project land right file 

 

General Commission Issues: 
 2019 Bond – review of final documents  

 Research on county boundaries 

 Open Record request on database information asking for authentication of the 

government records 

 Prepped letter with Bryan Painter to Districts regarding preferential treatment and 

promotions by governmental entities 

 Provided information on Cimarron River erosion; boring information from Uncle John 

Creek site; inspection reports of Stillwater Creek Site 40; conservation district board 

vacancies; and record storage 

 

 



OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
WATER QUALITY DIVISION  
MAY MONTHLY SUMMARY 

Shanon Phillips, Director 
June 3, 2019 

 
 
Elk City Lake Regional Conservation Partnership Program 
 

• Finishing 3 contracts 
• Monte and Jerry are out this morning surveying the results of the rain and the drainage in the 

watershed. 
 
 
Blue Thumb May Report 
 
Blue Thumb Water Quality Education Program 
 Water Quality Division, Oklahoma Conservation Commission 
Report for Cheryl Cheadle, Candice Miller, Kim Shaw, Becky Zawalski, Rebecca Bond 
 
Compiled activity for April:  3,233+ people reached 
 
Ongoing Activities: 

• Macroinvertebrate subsampling and picking, quality assurance sessions and site assessments 
for new volunteers have been ongoing. Fish collections and habitat assessments will begin in 
June. 

 
May Activities: 

• 5/1:   North Caddo CD Natural Resource Day, Hinton 
• 5/1-5/2:  Caney Valley CD Natural Resource Day, Bartlesville 
• 5/2:   Noble County CD Natural Resource Day, Perry  
• 5/2:   Pittsburg County CD Fishing Clinic, McAlester 
• 5/2:   ScienceFest, OKC 
• 5/3:   Preschool Children’s Event, Locust Grove 
• 5/4:   Stillwater Trash-Off 
• 5/4:   Tulsa Creek Cleanup 
• 5/6:   Murray County CD Natural Resource Day, Sulphur 
• 5/6:   Oklahoma Native Plant Society meeting, Tulsa 
• 5/6:   Harper County CD Outdoor Classroom, Buffalo 
• 5/7:   Riverology Coordination Meeting 
• 5/7:   Haskell County CD Natural Resource Day, Stigler 
• 5/8:   Cotton County Outdoor Classroom, Walters 
• 5/8:   Pawnee County CD Natural Resource Day, Pawnee 
• 5/9:   Stephens County CD Natural Resource Day, Duncan  

(volunteer-led) 
• 5/10:   Crow Creek Meadow Sign Dedication, Tulsa 
• 5/11:   OKC Waterway Cleanup Event 
• 5/13:   Oklahoma County CD Natural Resource Day, OKC (volunteer-led) 
• 5/14:   Meeting with Grant County CD to discuss rehabilitation outdoor  

classroom, Medford 



OCC Water Quality Division 
May 2019 Monthly Summary 

 Page 2 of 4 
 

• 5/15:   Planning meeting for Bug Camp, Lehigh and Tuskahoma 
• 5/15:   WET team conference call 
• 5/16:   Creek County Ag Tour 
• 5/23:   Arbuckle Water Eco Camp, Sulfur 
• 5/24:   Stillwater Creek Cleanup Meeting 
• 5/28-5/31:  303(d) Workshop, Shepherdstown, WV 
• 5/30:   CPR training for staff 
• 5/31:   Lost Creek Festival, Seneca 

 
Activities Scheduled for June: 

• 6/4:  Blue Thumb staff meeting 
• 6/6:  Crow Creek meeting, Tulsa 
• 6/7:  Beaver County CD Youth Conservation Day, Beaver 
• 6/11:  Pre-float trip for Riverology 101, Tahlequah 
• 6/12-6/14:  Riverology 101 Teacher Workshop, Langley  
• 6/12:   Lake McMurtry Camp, Stillwater 
• 6/15:  STEAM Event, SWOSU, Weatherford 
• 6/18:  Watershed Advisory Group meeting for Little Beaver Creek,  

  Duncan 
• 6/18:   Girl Scouts Event, Del City 
• 6/19:  WET team conference call 
• 6/26:  Water Camp, Delaware County CD, Jay 
• 6/26:  Chandler Park Youth Activity, Mooser Creek, Tulsa 
• 6/29:  Otoe-Missouria Creek Cleanup, Red Rock 
• 6/29:  Water/Ways Opening, Norman 

 
 
Management Staff 
 

•    Participated in the following meetings: 
1. Principal staff (05/01) 
2. Commission (05/06) 
3. Project scoping with OU Water Survey (05/08) 
4. OCLWA Board (05/15) 
5. Grand Lake Technical WG (05/22) 
6. New Spiro soil health onsite (05/24) 
7. Principal staff (05/30) 
8. Meetings with various Division staff 

• Performed routine administrative tasks 
• Worked on numerous IT related issues 
• Responded to numerous internal and external info requests throughout the month 
• Prepared Water Quality Draw 
• Met with WQ program officer from OSEE 
• Attended OKAPP meeting 
• Attended OSCPA Government Auditing and Accounting Conference 

 
 
 



OCC Water Quality Division 
May 2019 Monthly Summary 

 Page 3 of 4 
 

Soil Health Education Program 
 

• Assisted with National Land & Range Judging contest 
• Spoke with International Government Leadership group in Tulsa about Soil Health and Climate 

Change 
• Provided Soil Health Education at Outdoor Classrooms for Comanche, Murray, Stephens, and 

Ottawa CCD’s (reaching over 500 students and teachers!) 
• Held Soil Health/Grazing Health field days in Mayes & Pittsburg, Fort Cobb, Okmulgee, 

Quapaw Nation CCD’s 
• Presented about Soil Health, Grazing Health, and pollinators at Creek County Ag Tour and 

Duncan Farmers Market 
• Guest spoke at McIntosh County Cattlemens Assoc. annual meeting about grazing and soil 

health 
• Presented Rainfall Simulator at Oklahoma Small Farmers Conference hosted by Langston 

University 
• Provided environmental education checkout materials to Oklahoma, Garfield, North Caddo, 

and Washita CCD’s  
• Participated in Urban pollinator prairie project with OK CCD 
• Assisted with gleaning of Farm to Foodbank cover crop field in Grady County 
• Provided Conservation Technical Assistance to landowners in Pawnee County 
• Assisted assembling pollinator seed packets for OCC/Nature Conservancy distribution 
• Field day in Alva, OK for NRCS and other farmers 
• Spoke about Soil Health events with large tribal groups from across the State of Oklahoma 
• Serve on the Okies for Monarch’s Steer Committee 
• Developing a citizen scientist program for soil health with Oklahoma County Conservation 

District 
• Help with marketing and flyer development for districts and commission 
• New Spiro- Pasture demonstration for water quality improvement 

 
 
Monitoring 

 
• Continued routine water quality monitoring for the Rotating Basin Project 3.4 (RBP 3.4) (Lower 

Arkansas, Lower North Canadian and Lower South Canadian Basins) cycle 
• Initiated recon and bacteria sampling for the Rotating Basin Project 4.4 (RBP 4.4)(Upper Red 

and Washita Basins) cycle   
• Continued monthly water quality sampling at 5 stream sites in the Neosho River Basin 

Regional Conservation Partnership Program (RCPP) Project area and one site on West Elk 
Creek in the Elk City Lake RCPP Project area 

• Continued monthly water quality sampling at 3 stream sites in the Little Beaver Creek 
watershed in support of the Little Beaver NRCS National Water Quality Initiative (NWQI) 

• Continued support for the monitoring of Holi-Tuska Creek in support of the New Spiro Lake 
Project in LeFlore County 

• Continued subsampling macroinvertebrate collections in preparation for identification by the 
taxonomist 

 
 
 
 



OCC Water Quality Division 
May 2019 Monthly Summary 

 Page 4 of 4 
 

Wetlands 
 

• Completed approximately 20 wetland determinations 
• Responded to citizen requests for locating restorable wetlands through the Wetland Registry 

hosted on the Wetlands Program Website. 
• Continued running analyses to determine the location of restorable wetlands across 

Oklahoma, for a project applying the Restorable Wetland Identification Protocol statewide. 
• Participated in the Partners for Amphibian and Reptile Conservation Areas (PARCA) meeting 

in Norman (5/21). 
• Coordinated with Oklahoma State University on designing a sampling protocol for validation of 

the Oklahoma Rapid Assessment Method (OKRAM) at riverine wetlands 
• Submitted two grant proposals to the USEPA 104(b)(3) Wetland Program Development Grant 

Program.  The first proposal entailed updating wetland maps for floodplains along the 
Canadian and Arkansas Rivers along with associated tributaries.  The second proposal 
entailed creating a guidebook for the Oklahoma Rapid Assessment (OKRAM) and conducting 
trainings on the method for professionals engaged in assessing wetlands. 

• Conducted site assessments and mitigation plan review for potential wetland mitigation 
properties for an In-Lieu-Fee program 

 
 
Technical Writing & Records Management  

Staff conducted the following activities: 
• Worked on various reports and written outputs in fulfillment of work plan deliverables 

· Rotating Basin 1.4 Final Report approved by USEPA 
· Blue Thumb Annual Report approved by USEPA 
· Standard Operating Procedures approved by USEPA 
· Rotating Basin 4.4 QAPP approved by USEPA 

• Fulfilled multiple information requests 
• Entered sampling information 
• Performed routine quality assurance on monitoring data 
• Continued working to change database from Access to AWQMS 
• Met with the Delaware Nation on coordination of monitoring programs (5/22)  

Upcoming Events: 
• Quarterly meter calibration: 6/19/19 

 



 OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
 OFFICE OF GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION & TECHNICAL SERVICES DIVISION  
 MONTHLY SUMMARY 
 Mike Sharp, State Geographic Information Coordinator & Director 
 May, 2019 
 
 
OGI & TS Activity 
 
· Worked on various hardware and software support issues for OCC non-OMES computer 

systems. 
· Followed up on and provided assistance regarding OMES helpdesk tickets submitted by 

OCC and District staff. 
· Routine server, software and anti-virus and anti-spam maintenance on OGI computer 

systems. 
· Worked with various conservation districts on IT issues. 
 
 
 
 Geographic Information System (GIS) Activity  
 
· Provided GIS services to AML, WQ, Conservation Programs and Administration. 
 
Office of Geographic Information/State Geographic Information Council 
 
· Worked on OKMaps servers, software and data.  
· Worked on compiling parcel data for statewide parcel data layer.  
· Provided support to OKMaps users. 
· Prepared minutes and agenda for June GI Council meeting. 
· Provided GIS assistance to the OK 911 Planning Authority. 
· Provided GIS assistance to the ODAFF. 
· Provided GIS assistance and maps to districts for their Long Range Plans. 
· Provided well location service to Bingham Sand & Gravel in Picher. 
· Prepared maps for USDA Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service (APHIS) for use in 

their feral hog control efforts. 
· Processed new LiDAR data. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
 ABANDONED MINE LAND DIVISION MONTHLY SUMMARY 
 Robert W. Toole, AML Program Director 

June 4, 2019 
 
AML Project Management 

 
Purvis Emergency (Tulsa County) 

The project was declared an emergency by the Conservation Commission on April 30, 2019, and 
construction was completed by Keel Bulldozing for $8,337.69. 

 
Moore North (Rogers County) 

Reclamation construction completed. Vegetation is in progress. 
 

Moore South (Rogers County) 
Construction contract was awarded to Stewart Excavation, LLC, for $1,020,855.  The Notice to Proceed 
date is January 8, 2019.  The contract time is 504 calendar days with a completion date of May 25, 2020.  
Construction is proceeding on schedule. 
 

McMillin-Graf (LeFlore County) 
Construction contract was awarded to Thomas Construction, Fort Scott, Kansas, for $196,024.40.  The 
Notice to Proceed date is January 30, 2019.  The contract time is 130 days with a completion date of 
June 23, 2019. Construction is proceeding on schedule. 

 
Pryor South (Muskogee County) 

Reclamation construction completed. Vegetation completed. Vegetation and project site are being 
monitored for maintenance. Release letter planned for July 2019. 
 

Pryor (Muskogee County) 
Reclamation construction completed. Vegetation completed. Project site required maintenance due to 
heavy rainfall. Maintenance pending completion due to additional rain and site is being monitored. 

 
Sparks (Muskogee County) 

Reclamation construction completed. Vegetation completed. Project site required additional minor 
maintenance due to heavy rainfall. Release letter planned for July 2019. 
 

Greer Phase 3 (Rogers County) 
Reclamation and vegetation completed. Project site required maintenance due to heavy rainfall. 
Maintenance was completed and vegetation was in progress. Heavy rainfall has since damaged site 
again.  Additional maintenance and revegetation will be required. 
 

Selrahc (Haskell County) 
In-house design is completed. Project postponed for one year due to presence of American Burying 
Beetle (ABB). Construction in 2019 will be pending results of ABB survey in August 2019. 

 
Fowler (Haskell County) 

In-house design is completed. Project postponed for one year due to presence of American Burying 
Beetle (ABB). Construction in 2019 will be pending results of ABB survey in August 2019. 

 
Cherokee West OSMRE Cooperative Project (Muskogee County) 

Cooperative Agreement received for $99, 170; surveys completed by OSMRE; Rights-of-Entry acquired 
by OCC-AML; design in progress by OCC-AML; ABB study completed by Cherokee Nation; project 
postponed for one year due to presence of American Burying Beetle. Construction in 2019 will be 
pending results of ABB survey in August 2019. 

 



 
 
McSpadden East (Rogers County) 

Project is ready for contracting in 2019 pending an American Burying Beetle survey in August 2019. 
 

Taloka Creek South (Haskell County) 
Design is in progress with Freese & Nichols for $50,941.  

 
Loudermilk Phase 1 (Rogers County) 

Realty is cleared; design in progress with CEC Corporation for $51,500. 
 
Loudermilk Phase 2 (Rogers County) 

Realty is cleared; design in progress with CEC Corporation. 
 

Robson (Wagoner County) 
Met with remaining landowners and obtained signed Right-of-Entry (ROE). Realty is cleared pending 
signed ROE from Turnpike Authority.  Aerial and bathymetric surveys have been completed. Design is in 
progress by AML staff. 

 
West Chelsea East (Rogers County) 

Rights-of-Entry received from all landowners and environmental clearances are in progress.  Design 
initiated by AML staff. 

 
West Chelsea West (Rogers County) 

Rights-of-Entry are being solicited from landowners and environmental clearances are in progress.  
Design will be in-house by AML staff. 
 

Williams-Talala (Rogers County) 
Preliminary design approved by landowners.  Final design pending completion by AML staff. 

 
Busby (Rogers County) 

Assessment completed; project selection pending. 
 
Ryan Williams (Rogers County) 

Assessment completed; project selection pending. 
 
Woytas (Rogers County) 

Assessment completed; project selection pending. 
 
Johnny Patterson (Haskell County) 

Assessment completed; project selection pending. 
 
AML Administration 
 

• Underground mine mapping and inventory update:  on-going. 
• Surface mine assessments and inventory update:  Coal County Initiative on-going. 
• AML data entry on OK Maps:  on-going. 
• Realty Research & Verification:  on-going. 
• Budget Management:  on-going. 
• Personnel Management:  on-going. 
• Equipment Management: on-going. 
• Operations Management: on-going. 
• Update federal Abandoned Mine Land Inventory System:  on-going. 



1 | P a g e  
 

OKLAHOMA	CONSERVATION	COMMISSION	
CONSERVATION	PROGRAMS	DIVISION	

Tammy	Sawatzky,	Director	
June	4,	2019	

	
	

Administration	
• Reconciled	O&M	and	rehab	financial	records.	
• NRCS	agreement	management	for	remedial	repairs	and	new	construction.	
• Prepared	and	submitted	division’s	monthly	fleet	management	report.	
• Attended	NRCS	PDM	meeting.	
• Conducted	a	conservation	programs	division	staff	meeting.	
• Attended	a	landowner	meeting	for	the	new	watershed	dam,	Lower	Bayou	Site	12,	Love	County.	
• Attended	the	following	conservation	district	board	meetings:	Noble	County,	Arbuckle,	Murray	County,	

and	Kiowa	County	
• Participated	in	watershed	tour	with	the	NRCS	Chief.	
• Claims	processed:	

	 #	of	Claims	 Amount	
CPD	Administration	 12	 $168,866.83	
Rehabilitation	 1	 5,120.00	
District	O&M	 11	 28,292.16	
	 TOTAL	 $202,278.99	

	
Operation	&	Maintenance		
 Technical,	administrative,	and	legal/easement	assistance	to	25	Conservation	Districts:	

Garvin	 Okfuskee	County	 Grady	County	 Custer	County	
Kiowa	County	 Kingfisher	County	 Pontotoc	County	 Deer	Creek	
Dewey	County	 Coal	County	 Arbuckle	 Upper	Washita	
Love	County	 Atoka	County	 Love	County	 Wagoner	County	
East	Canadian	County	 Washita	County	 Atoka	County	 Creek		County	
Caney	Valley	 Adair	County	 Mayes	County	 Konawa	
Pittsburg	County	 	 	 	

 Attended	division	staff	meeting.	
 Assisted	staff	in	Kingfisher	County	and	Logan	County	inspecting	for	flood	damage.	
 Attended	the	following	conservation	district	board	meetings:	Logan	County;	Grady	County;	Kingfisher	

County	
 Conducted	site	showing	for	Rainy	Mountain	Site	23	EWP	repairs.	
 Approved	Wildlife	Service’s	Requests:	

District	 Project	
Garvin	 Maysville	Lateral	B7	
McClain	County	 Finn	27	
Murray	County	 Mill	10	
	

 Approved	O&M	Funding	Requests:	
District	 Project	 Amount	

Atoka	County	 Multiple	Sites‐chemical	
Multiple	Sites‐vehicle	fuel	&	repairs	

$			3,000.00	
450.00	

Grady	County	 Little	Washita	GSS	4	 35,000.00	
Talihina	 Multiple	Sites	–	chemical		 777.05	
	 TOTAL	 $38,777.05	

	



2 | P a g e  
 

Watershed	Rehabilitation	
 NRCS	rehabilitation	agreement	management	
 Administrative,	technical	and	land	rights	assistance	to	

Sequoyah	County	–	Sallisaw	33		 Logan	County	–	Cottonwood	54	
Town	of	Wilburton	–	Fourche	Maline	7M	 Town	of	Meeker	–	Quapaw	15	
City	of	Perry	–	Upper	Black	Bear	62	 NFRR	–	Upper	Elk	23D	

 Cottonwood	54	–	construction	ongoing,	conducted	a	progress	meeting	with	the	contractor	
 Met	with	Cottonwood	54	landowner	to	discuss	an	erosion	issue	in	his	backyard	that	impacts	the	

auxiliary	spillway.	We	proposed	a	waterway	or	rock	chute	to	alleviate	the	problem.	The	landowner	
was	agreeable	to	our	proposal.	

	
Cost‐Share	Program		
 Assistance:		Provided	Cost‐Share	Program	assistance	to	4	Conservation	Districts:	

Tillman	County	 Grant	County	 Major	County	 Cherokee	County	
	

#	of	
Claims	

#	of	Districts	 Claim	
Amount	

	 	

PY	19	 	 	
47	 26	 $146,716.99	 	 	

Brush	Management	 229.8	acres	 Pasture	Planting	 391.2	acres	
Critical	Area	Planting	 .5	acre	 Pipeline	 1	

Fence	 7,112	lf	 Pond	 7,218	cy	
Grassed	Waterway	 15.8	acres	 Pumping	Plant	 1	

Herbaceous	Weed	Control	 532	acres	 Watering	Facility	 1	
	 	 Well	 5	

	


	1. Call to Order
	2. Roll call
	3. Pledge of Allegiance
	4. Discussion and possible approval of the May 6, 2019 regular meeting minutes.
	5. Discussion and possible approval of Claims, Financial Statement and Purchase Card Summary (Exhibit #1).
	6. Recognition of Commission Employees:
	a. Henry Roye, Abandoned Mine Land Emergency Coordinator, for 30 years of service.
	7. Presentation of Commission Agreements (Exhibit #2):
	Discussion and possible approval of the following new agreements:
	a. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Services (OCC-577) to provide funds to conservation districts to assist local prescribed burn associations facilitate prescribed fire on private lands.
	c. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-388) for the rehabilitation of Cottonwood Creek Site 54 in Logan County.  Amendment extends the date and adds funds to the agreement.
	e. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-486) – a reimbursable agreement for Rehabilitation of Upper Elk Creek Site 23D in North Fork of Red River Conservation District. Amendment adds funds to the agreement.
	f.  Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-485) for rehabilitation of Upper Elk Creek Site 23D in North Fork of Red River Conservation District. Amendment adds funds to the agreement.
	g. Grand River Dam Authority (OCC-524) to install long-term riparian protection areas in the Illinois River Watershed to continue the work begun with the CREP program.  Amendment extends the date.
	h. Oklahoma Office of Secretary of Energy and Environment (OCC-575) to convey funding from the EPA 2019/2020 grant to provide staff support and funding toward implementation of Oklahoma’s Comprehensive Nonpoint Source Management Program through assess...
	8. Discussion and possible approval of Out of State Travel Requests (Exhibit #3):
	9. Discussion and possible approval of Recommendations for Appointment of Conservation District Director (Exhibit #4).
	10. Discussion and possible approval to declare the candidates in districts where only one eligible person filed a Notification and Declaration of Candidacy as elected to Position #3 (Exhibit #5).
	11. Discussion and possible approval to declare Position #3 vacant in conservation districts where no one filed for election (Exhibit #6).
	12. Review of Conservation District Elections where more than one candidate filed for elected position #3 (Exhibit #7). No action required.
	13. Discussion of the Commission’s FY2020 Appropriation and Budget. (Exhibit #8)
	14. Public Comments
	15. New Business
	16. Break (at option of the Chair)
	17. Partnership Reports:
	a. Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry
	b. USDA-Natural Resources Conservation Service
	c. Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts

	18. Status Reports:
	a. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Members
	b. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Staff
	1. Trey Lam, Executive Director
	2. Shanon Phillips, Water Quality Director
	3. Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Director
	4. Robert Toole, Abandoned Mine Land Program Director
	5. Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Director
	6. Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director


	20.  Next Meeting: Monday, July 1, 2019, Agriculture Building Board Room, 2800 N.
	Lincoln Boulevard, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma at 9:30 a.m.
	Recommendation for appointment - Exhibit 4.pdf
	Sheet1

	Districts where only one eligible candidate filed.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2

	Districts with no candidates filing.pdf
	Page 1

	MAY MONTHLY SUMMARY WQ.pdf
	Shanon Phillips, Director
	Elk City Lake Regional Conservation Partnership Program
	Blue Thumb May Report

	Exhibit 1 - Financial Reports.pdf
	CLAIMS REGISTER 4-25-19 THRU 5-27-19.pdf
	sheet1

	REV_SUMMARY-APRIL_19.pdf
	APR

	Apr 19 pcard trans.pdf
	sheet 1


	0619 Draft Agenda.pdf
	1. Call to Order
	2. Roll call
	3. Pledge of Allegiance
	4. Discussion and possible approval of the May 6, 2019 regular meeting minutes.
	5. Discussion and possible approval of Claims, Financial Statement and Purchase Card Summary (Exhibit #1).
	6. Recognition of Commission Employees:
	a. Henry Roye, Abandoned Mine Land Emergency Coordinator, for 30 years of service.
	7. Presentation of Commission Agreements (Exhibit #2):
	Discussion and possible approval of the following new agreements:
	a. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Services (OCC-577) to provide funds to conservation districts to assist local prescribed burn associations facilitate prescribed fire on private lands.
	c. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-388) for the rehabilitation of Cottonwood Creek Site 54 in Logan County.  Amendment extends the date and adds funds to the agreement.
	e. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-486) – a reimbursable agreement for Rehabilitation of Upper Elk Creek Site 23D in North Fork of Red River Conservation District. Amendment adds funds to the agreement.
	f.  Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-485) for rehabilitation of Upper Elk Creek Site 23D in North Fork of Red River Conservation District. Amendment adds funds to the agreement.
	g. Grand River Dam Authority (OCC-524) to install long-term riparian protection areas in the Illinois River Watershed to continue the work begun with the CREP program.  Amendment extends the date.
	h. Oklahoma Office of Secretary of Energy and Environment (OCC-575) to convey funding from the EPA 2019/2020 grant to provide staff support and funding toward implementation of Oklahoma’s Comprehensive Nonpoint Source Management Program through assess...
	8. Discussion and possible approval of Out of State Travel Requests (Exhibit #3):
	9. Discussion and possible approval of Recommendations for Appointment of Conservation District Director (Exhibit #4).
	10. Discussion and possible approval to declare the candidates in districts where only one eligible person filed a Notification and Declaration of Candidacy as elected to Position #3 (Exhibit #5).
	11. Discussion and possible approval to declare Position #3 vacant in conservation districts where no one filed for election (Exhibit #6).
	12. Review of Conservation District Elections where more than one candidate filed for elected position #3 (Exhibit #7). No action required.
	13. Discussion of the Commission’s FY2020 Appropriation and Budget. (Exhibit #8)
	14. Public Comments
	15. New Business
	16. Break (at option of the Chair)
	17. Partnership Reports:
	a. Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry
	b. USDA-Natural Resources Conservation Service
	c. Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts

	18. Status Reports:
	a. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Members
	b. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Staff
	1. Trey Lam, Executive Director
	2. Shanon Phillips, Water Quality Director
	3. Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Director
	4. Robert Toole, Abandoned Mine Land Program Director
	5. Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Director
	6. Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director


	20.  Next Meeting: Monday, July 1, 2019, Agriculture Building Board Room, 2800 N.
	Lincoln Boulevard, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma at 9:30 a.m.

	0619 Final Agenda.pdf
	1. Call to Order
	2. Roll call
	3. Pledge of Allegiance
	4. Discussion and possible approval of the May 6, 2019 regular meeting minutes.
	5. Discussion and possible approval of Claims, Financial Statement and Purchase Card Summary (Exhibit #1).
	6. Recognition of Commission Employees:
	a. Henry Roye, Abandoned Mine Land Emergency Coordinator, for 30 years of service.
	7. Presentation of Commission Agreements (Exhibit #2):
	Discussion and possible approval of the following new agreements:
	a. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Services (OCC-577) to provide funds to conservation districts to assist local prescribed burn associations facilitate prescribed fire on private lands.
	c. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-388) for the rehabilitation of Cottonwood Creek Site 54 in Logan County.  Amendment extends the date and adds funds to the agreement.
	e. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-486) – a reimbursable agreement for Rehabilitation of Upper Elk Creek Site 23D in North Fork of Red River Conservation District. Amendment adds funds to the agreement.
	f.  Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-485) for rehabilitation of Upper Elk Creek Site 23D in North Fork of Red River Conservation District. Amendment adds funds to the agreement.
	g. Grand River Dam Authority (OCC-524) to install long-term riparian protection areas in the Illinois River Watershed to continue the work begun with the CREP program.  Amendment extends the date.
	h. Oklahoma Office of Secretary of Energy and Environment (OCC-575) to convey funding from the EPA 2019/2020 grant to provide staff support and funding toward implementation of Oklahoma’s Comprehensive Nonpoint Source Management Program through assess...
	8. Discussion and possible approval of Out of State Travel Requests (Exhibit #3):
	9. Discussion and possible approval of Recommendations for Appointment of Conservation District Director (Exhibit #4).
	10. Discussion and possible approval to declare the candidates in districts where only one eligible person filed a Notification and Declaration of Candidacy as elected to Position #3 (Exhibit #5).
	11. Discussion and possible approval to declare Position #3 vacant in conservation districts where no one filed for election (Exhibit #6).
	12. Review of Conservation District Elections where more than one candidate filed for elected position #3 (Exhibit #7). No action required.
	13. Discussion of the Commission’s FY2020 Appropriation and Budget. (Exhibit #8)
	14. Public Comments
	15. New Business
	16. Break (at option of the Chair)
	17. Partnership Reports:
	a. Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry
	b. USDA-Natural Resources Conservation Service
	c. Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts

	18. Status Reports:
	a. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Members
	b. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Staff
	1. Trey Lam, Executive Director
	2. Shanon Phillips, Water Quality Director
	3. Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Director
	4. Robert Toole, Abandoned Mine Land Program Director
	5. Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Director
	6. Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director


	20.  Next Meeting: Monday, July 1, 2019, Agriculture Building Board Room, 2800 N.
	Lincoln Boulevard, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma at 9:30 a.m.


